

Series 1-12 Inventory*
Bard family papers (MVC028)

Museum of Ventura County
Research Library
100 E. Main Street
Ventura, CA 93001
For reference questions call or email:
(805) 653-0323 ext. 320
library@venturamuseum.org

^{*}This is an older inventory put together by former staff. The box numbers for each series have been updated in the finding aid on OAC; however, in this inventory some box numbers for Series 1 may not be up to date. Check with Library staff before requesting boxes form off-site storage.



Bard family papers, 1851-1964

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on July 24, 2023.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Museum of Ventura County

100 East Main Street Ventura, CA 93001

Business Number: (805) 653-0323 (Extension: 320)

library@venturamuseum.org

URL: http://www.venturamuseum.org

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Information	. 3
Administrative Information	4
Collection Inventory	5
Series 1: Bard family correspondence and ephemera	5
Series 2: Berylwood Investment Company records	76
Series 3: Berylwood Stock Farm records	78
Series 4: Business records	79
Series 5: Graham-Loftus Oil Company records	81
Series 6: Land and oil	83
Series 7: Notes and mortgages	84
Series 8: Papers and ledgers	86
Series 9: Simi Land and Water Company records	.11
Series 10: Southside Improvement Company	33
Series 11: Thomas Robert Bard papers 1	134
Series 12: Richard Bard papers 1	141

Summary Information

Repository: Museum of Ventura County

> Title: Bard Family papers

ID: MVC028A

Date [inclusive]: circa 1850-1964

> **Physical** 82.45 Cubic Feet (52 boxes, 118 ledgers)

Description:

Language of the

Material:

English.

Biographical Information

The Bard family was a prominent family in the 19th and 20th centuries in Ventura County. A businessman, developer, and politician, Thomas Robert Bard is largely known as a United States senator and prominent landowner in late 19th and early 20th-century Ventura County. Bard was born December 8, 1841 in Chambersburg, Pennsylvania to Robert M. and Elizabeth P. Bard. At the age of 16 or 17, he followed his father's lead and began studying law with a local judge. However, he switched career paths shortly afterward and became a railroad surveyor when family finances became tight.

The direction of Bard's life was significantly altered by the outbreak of the Civil War. The war forced him away from surveying into working as a Union railroad agent. This position took him to aid the Union with the Battle of Antietam, and also acquainted him with Assistant Secretary of War and Pennsylvania Railroad President Thomas A. Scott. Scott took an interest in Bard, and accordingly, invited Bard to assist him in caring for his land and interests in Southern California.

Bard arrived in California on January 5, 1865. Here he worked as assistant superintendent of California Petroleum Company. One of his main tasks was oil surveying, which his training as a railroad surveyor prepared him for. Bard also assisted the first attempt to explore oil resources in California on Scott's Ojai ranch. After this experience he co-founded the Union Oil Company, and later the Graham-Loftus Oil Company. He then started to purchase more land within the county. Bard promoted the development of Ventura County and much of his wealth was built upon an increase in the county's population and in land values. Bard would eventually become Ventura County's largest landholder. He was also an incorporator and president of both the Bank of Ventura and Hueneme Bank, and he co-founded the Elizabeth

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Bard Memorial Hospital. His business interests also included laying plans for Hueneme and building the Hueneme wharf.

Bard's political involvement began at an early age during the Civil War. He is credited as being an organizer and promoter for a league of Union men that helped to keep Maryland from supporting secession. After he arrived in California, he held a position as a county supervisor for the Ventura portion of Santa Barbara County from 1869 to 1872. He was instrumental in establishing Ventura as a separate county a few years later. He then served as a member of the new Board of Supervisors of Ventura County. Bard is most remembered for representing California in the United States Senate from 1900 to 1906.

Bard married Mary B. Gerberding in 1878. They had seven children including Beryl Beatrice, Mary Louise, Anna Greenwell, Thomas G., Elizabeth Parker, Richard, and Archibald Phillip. All the Bard children were born and raised at the family's estate, Berylwood, in Hueneme. Like Bard, several of his children and descendants were and remain active citizens of Ventura County.

Thomas Bard died on March 5, 1915 at his Hueneme home. Prior to his death he founded the Berylwood Investment Company to preserve and manage the Bard family's wealth and business interests. After his death, the company and the Bard family continued to invest in the development of Port Hueneme and Ventura County. Richard Bard was particularly involved in the development of the region, especially by bringing the Navy to Ventura County at Port Hueneme and Point Mugu. This ultimately created jobs and brought more people to the region. Other notable Bard family businesses include the Graham-Loftus Oil Company and Berylwood Stock Farm.

The success of the Bards' businesses allowed the family to lead an affluent life and they held much political power within the county and state. The two volumes titled Oil, Land, and Politics: The California Career of Thomas Robert Bard by W.H. Hutchinson provide greater detail for those who are interested in more information.

Thomas Bard was also the brother of Cephas "Little" Bard, a prominent doctor in Ventura County.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Museum of Ventura County

100 East Main Street Ventura, CA 93001

Business Number: (805) 653-0323 (Extension: 320)

library@venturamuseum.org

URL: http://www.venturamuseum.org

Collection Inventory

Series 1: Bard family correspondence and ephemera, 1880-1964 Scope and Content

The Bard family correspondence is dated from 1883 to 1964, with the bulk of it date 1895-1951. Most of the series is autographed signed letters to and from Bard family and friends regarding life, travels, and business. These letters are primarily to or from either Beryl Bard or Richard Bard. Beryl Bard compiled and organized the letters by subject and date. This series also contains books and ephemera belonging to members of the Bard family.

Title/Description	Instances		
Beryl B. Bard correspondence , 1895-1951	Box 1		
B. B. Bard. Trip to Europe w. Althea 1895, 1895 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 1	Folder 1	
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1895 April 14			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 May 18			
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1895 May 19			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 May 20			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 May 22			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 May 23			
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 May 25			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 May 26			
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 June 07			
Correspondence: to Mumzy from Beryl, 1895 June 07			
Correspondence: to Tom from Beryl, 1895 June 8			
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 June 10			

Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 June 12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 June 16	
Correspondence: to Kitty from Beryl, 1895 June 17	
Correspondence: to Libba from Beryl, 1895 June 28	
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 June 21	
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1895 June 25	
Correspondence: to Mumzy from Beryl, 1895 June 27	
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 July 02	
Correspondence: to Althea from MLSD, circa 1895	
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 July 05	
Correspondence: to Kitty from Beryl, 1895 July 07	
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 July 07	
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from B and A, 1895 July 12	
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 July 15	
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 July 19	
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 July 21	
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 July 26	
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1895 July 27	
Correspondence: to Kitten from Beryl, 1895 July 27	
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 July 31	
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 August 04	
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 August 09	
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 August 10	
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1895 August 15	
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 August 18	
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 August 20	
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 August 25	

Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 September 1			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 September 5			
Correspondence: to Kitty from Beryl, 1895 September 8			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 September 9			
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1895 September 11			
Correspondence: to Anna from Beryl, 1895 September 15			
Correspondence: to Papa & Mama from Beryl, 1895 September 15			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 September 19			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1895 September 27			
Correspondence: to Kitty from Beryl, 1895 October 11			
4 pages of handwritten journal notes, 1895 April - 1895 October 11			
The Cunard Steam Ship Company : List of Saloon Passengers : New York to Liverpool, 1895 May 25			
Handwritten inventory outlining which letters where bound together in original donation, undated			
B.B. Bard. Letters to the family , 1887-1894	Box 1	Folder 2	
Language of the Material: English.			
General			
A handwritten inventory of folder contents used to itemize folder contents included at the front of this folder.			
Handwritten inventory of folder contents listing which letters were bound together in original donation, undated			
Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1888 March 20			
Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1888 March 22			
Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1888 March 24			
Correspondence: to Papa from Cuckoo, 1888 May 17			
Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1888 June 24			
Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1888 July 26			

C	Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1887 March 17
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1888 March 17
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1888 March 11
C	Correspondence: to Papa from Cuckoo, 1887 April 7
C	Correspondence: to Papa from Cuckoo, undated
	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1891 December .8
C	Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1892 April 7
C	Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1892 May 7
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1892 July 26
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1888 July 9
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1893 March 9
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1893 March 27
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1893 October 5
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1893 October 20
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1893 October 29
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1893 October 26
	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1893 November
	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1893 November 06
	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1893 November 0
	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1893 November 7
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1894 February 14
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1894 February 15
	Correspondence: to Mamsie from Beryl, 1894 February 6
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1894 March 12
	Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, April 8, 1894
C	Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1894 April 19
	Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1894 April 20
C	Correspondence: to Mamsie from Beryl, 1894 April 21

Correspondence: to Mamsie from Beryl, 1894 April 24			
Correspondence: to Mamsy from Beryl, 1894 April 25			
Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1894 April 29			
Correspondence: to Aunt Nannie from Beryl, 1894 May 24			
Correspondence: to Mama from Dum-Bulum, 1894 October 14			
Correspondence: to Mamsy from Beryl, 1894 October 31			
Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1890 March 8			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1890 March 16			
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1890 April 29			
Correspondence: to Mama from Cuckoo, undated			
Note: to Mama from Cuckoo, 1887 March 12			
Note: "Kitty, Anna, Tom and little Elizabeth all congratulate Cuckoo.", 1888 September 19			
Note: to Papa from Cuckoo, undated			
Note: to Papa from Cuckoo, undated			
Note: to Papa from Cuckoo, undated			
Family correspondence, 1902-1905 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 1	Folder 3	
Handwritten and numbered inventory of folder contents, undated			
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1903 January 20			
Correspondence: to Little Mum from Beryl, 1903 January 22			
Copy of Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1903 January 22			
Correspondence: to Mrs. Bard from J.M., 1903 February 5			
Correspondence: to Little Mum from Beryl, 1903 March 15			
Correspondence: to Little Mum from Beryl, 1903 March 18			
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1903 April 9			
Correspondence: to Little Mum from Beryl, 1903 April 16			

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1903 April 19

Telegram: to Thos S Bard from Beryl and Co., 1903 June $\,$

9

Correspondence: to Little Mum from Beryl, 1903 July 24

Postcard: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard [from Beryl], 1903

August 14

Damage

Top left corner of postcard torn off.

Postcard: to Philip Bard from Beryl, 1903 August 19

Damage

Top left corner of postcard torn off.

General

Postmarked Paris

Postcard: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard, 1903 August 5

Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1903 August 29

Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1903 September 1

Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1903 September 3

Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1903 September 11

Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1903 September 15

Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1903 September 16

Postcard: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard from B.B.B., 1903 September 29

Damage

Top right corner torn off

General

Postcard of Tom Brown's Statue. The Wrench series No 2113.

Postcard: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard from B.B.B., 1903 September 3

Damage

Top Left corner torn off.

Postmarked Stratford on Avon.

Postcard: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard from "Kit", undated

Damage

Top left corner torn off.

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1903 October 20

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1903 October 23

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1903 October 27

Telegram: to Thomas R. Bard from Beryl, 1903

September 3

Correspondence: to Mally from Beryl, 1903 November 1

Additional Material attached

Included with letter is a newspaper clipping of the obituary of Miss Laura O. Balch of Pasadena, California.

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1903 November 3

Invitation: to "The Misses Bard" from The White House, 1904 January 21

Additional Material included

Two small envelopes labeled "Not Transferable" included with passes to a reception at the White House on January 21, 1904.

Journal: 5 pages about travel, 1902 March 16 - 1904 January 21

Correspondence: to Little Mum from Beryl, 1902

January 3

Attached Materials

Includes instructions for mailing letters to members of "Clark's S.S. 'Kaiserin' Cruise"

Correspondence: to Pops from Beryl, 1902 March 16

General

Includes a P.S. from Mollie

Correspondence: to Miss Beryl from E.L. Blumb, 1902

October 7

Correspondence: to Berry from Lib, 1902 October 13

Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1902 October 15 Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1902 October 22 Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1902 November Correspondence: to Mum from "Muddy Wamb", 1902 December 3 Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1902 December 7 Correspondence: to Little Mum from Beryl, 1902 December 8 General Includes three fabric samples for clothing referred to in the letter. Correspondence: to Mum from "Muddy Wamb", 1902 December 14 Correspondence: to Beryl from Aunt Anna, undated General attached to previous letter (to Mum from "Muddy Wamb" dated December 14, 1902) Correspondence: to Little Mum from Beryl, 1902 December 21 Correspondence: to Popsy from Beryl, 1902 December Correspondence: to Marmee from Beryl, 1902 December Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1902 December 28 Telegram: to Thomas R. Bard from Beryl, 1902 December 8 Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, undated Telegram: to E. O. Gerberding from Beryl, 1904 May 16 Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1904 December 3 Correspondence: to Clotts from Beryl, 1904 December 3 Correspondence: to Clotts from Beryl, 1904 December 6 Telegram: to Thomas R. Bard from Beryl and Co., 1904 December 8 Correspondence: to Mummie from Beryl, 1904 December 8 Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1904 December 11

Correspondence: to Mumsy from Beryl, 1904 December

17

Correspondence: to Clotts from Beryl, 1904 December

27

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1904 December 27

Scope and Contents

Recounts the events of Christmas including who stopped by, what they had for dinner, and the gifts she (Beryl) and Philip received.

Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1904 December 27

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1903 November 6

Postcard: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard [from Beryl], 1903 July 25

General

Postmarked Zurich

Postcard: to Richard Bard from B.B.B., 1903 September 7

Damage

Top left corner torn off.

Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1903 September 7

Postcard: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard in Edinburgh Scotland from B.B.B., 1903 September 8

Correspondence: to Pop from Beryl, 1903 November 21

Correspondence: to Mum and family from Beryl, 1903

August 19

Correspondence: to Grandma from Beryl, August 21,

1903

Program: Beau Brummel, a comedy in four acts, Grand

Opera House, 1905 November 30

Program: Maskelyne and Cooke's Entertainment Programme, Egyptian Hall, London, undated

Program: Mrs. Gorringe's Necklace, by Hubert Henry

Davies, undated

Program: Cousin Kate, by Hubert Henry Davis, Theatre

Royal, Haymarket, undated

Existence and Location of Copies:

Existence and Location of Copies

2 copies included.

Mixed papers: "Papers picked up in the prison at St. Pierre, Martinique", 1903 January 23

General

Note on envelope reads: "Papers picked up in the prison at St. Pierre, Martinique, Jan 23, 1903. Also a check for 1 franc found in the bank there."

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 February 12

Pard letters to the family, 1005 1006	Box 1	Folder 4	
Bard letters to the family , 1905-1906 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	DUX 1	roluel 4	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence chronicles Beryl's education at Berkeley and her life away from her parents.			
Inventory outlining which letters where bound together in original donation, undated	Box 12	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1905 January 3	Box 12	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mumsy from Beryl, 1905 January 8	Box 12	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 January 17	Box 12	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mumsy from Beryl, 1905 January 22	Box 12	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 January 29	Box 12	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 February 5	Box 12	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Miss Malden from Agnes G. Gerberding, 1905 February 6			
Correspondence: to B from Mary Belle, no date	Box 12	Folder 4	
General			
Letter mentioned in note included on letter to Miss Bard from Wm. B. Newhall dated February 7, 1905			
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from Wm. B. Newhall, 1905 February 7	Box 12	Folder 4	
General			
Letter was forwarded to Mum by Beryl. She included a note on the unused portion of the page and mentions another letter received by Mary Belle.			
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 February 12	Box 12	Folder 4	

Box 12

Folder 4

attached to this letter are 3 additional pages signed by Beryl. Page 1 of this letter is missing.

Correspondence: to Papa and Mama from Beryl, 1905 March 23	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Clotts from Beryl, 1905 March 26	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 April 2	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 April 16	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Beryl from Uncle Otto, typed,, 1905 April 24	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Clotts from Beryl, 1905 May 11	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 May 14	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Pop from Beryl, 1905 July 9	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 September 10	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 September 12	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 September 20	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Beryl from O. Augusta Allen, 1905 September 10	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 September 23-1905 September 24	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 October 1	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1905 October 12	Box 12	Folder 4
Additional Material		
As noted in the letter to Papa, the letter to Beryl from Aunt Mary is attached.		
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 October 15	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mumzzie from Beryl, 1905 October 29	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 November 1	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mumsy from Beryl, 1905 November 25	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1905 November 28	Box 12	Folder 4

Attached Letter

includes a letter to Beryl about Philip and the change of theater date. Possibly from Earl _____.

Correspondence: to Mummy from Beryl, 1905 December 3	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Muzzy from Beryl, 1905 December 3	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1905 December 25	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 January 4	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 January 9	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1906 January 9	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 January 10	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1906 January 11	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1906 January 16	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 January 21	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 January 22	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Beryl from Madeline D Davidson, 1906 January 8	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1906 January 23	Box 12	Folder 4
Attached Letter		
attached is the letter from Mary Belle to Beryl referred to in her letter to Papa.		
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 January 24	Box 12	Folder 4
Attached letter		
attached is a letter to Beryl from F.B. about a possible visit.		
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 January 31	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1906 February 6	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 February 12	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 February 18	Box 12	Folder 4
Attached Letter		
Attached are two letters, one from Elsie D. Gregg and the other from Patty (Haller?), that are referenced in the letter from Beryl.		

Attached Letter

Attached is a note to Beryl from Thos. H Smith inquiring on the health of Senator Bard. Included with his note is a clipping from the Ventura Star stating that the former senator was injured in a buggy accident. A letter from her Aunt Mary is referenced by Beryl in her letter to her father, but is not attached as she stated.

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1907 October 6

Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1906 February 25	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 March 7	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 March 25	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 April 2	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Clotts from Beryl, 1906 April 12	Box 12	Folder 4
Attached Letter		
Attached is a short letter to Mr. J.M. Elliott, First National Bank, Los Angeles, CA from E. Gerberding, Secretary, sending a check for the \$20 that Beryl owes him.		
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1906 December 14	Box 12	Folder 4
Journal pages outlining letter contents, January 3, 1905 - February 25, 1906	Box 12	Folder 4
Letters to the family, 1907	Box 1	Folder 5
Language of the Material: English.		
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence chronicles Beryl's trip across the Pacific aboard the S.S. America Maru, with stops in Hawaii (Honolulu), Japan (Nikko, Tokyo), and China (Hong Kong). Travel companions include Mr. and Mrs. Blanchard, Sarah, and Mary Belle.		
Handwritten inventory of correspondence contained in the folder, undated	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Pop from Beryl, 1907 October 6	Box 12	Folder 5
General		
Letter is originally dated "Sept" but it has been crossed out and "Oct." is pencilled in.		

Box 12

Folder 5

The last half of the letter is dated September 7.

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1907 October 10	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1907 October 18	Box 12	Folder 5
Date		
The letter looks to be originally dated Oct. 17th, 1909. However the 17th was changed to the 18th and the letter falls in a series about Beryl's Far East trip that took place in 1907.		
Correspondence: to Pop from Beryl, 1907 October 17	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1907 October 20	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Papa, Mum and GO and others herein concerned from Beryl, 1907 October 24	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl, 1907 October 27	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mumsy from Beryl, 1907 October 29	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1907 October 31	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1907 November 4	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mom from Beryl, 1907 November 11	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1907 November 13	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1907 November 15	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mum (and family) from Beryl,, 1907 November 18	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mummy from Beryl, 1907 November 19	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1907 November 21	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence: to Mrs. Bard "commonly knows as Maw" from Beryl, 1907 November 27	Box 12	Folder 5
B. Bard correspondence with the family, 1908-1909	Box 1	Folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		

General

A handwritten inventory of folder contents included at the front of this folder. There is also a document

with notes about the contents of the letters at the back of the folder.

Correspondence: to Lib from Beryl (at Washington House, Chambersburg, PA), 1908 June 19	Box 12	Folder 6
General		
A P.S. is written at the top of the first page from Mum to Lib.		
Correspondence: to Pops from Beryl, 1908 October 3	Box 12	Folder 6
Correspondence: to Ma from [Beryl] (in Palo Alto), March 7, 1909	Box 12	Folder 5
General		
Last page(s) missing from letter. It is not signed but the writing is Beryl's.		
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1909 March 2	Box 12	Folder 6
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1909 March 17	Box 12	Folder 6
Correspondence: to Pops from Beryl, 1909 April 4	Box 12	Folder 6
Correspondence: to Clotts from Beryl, 1909 April 11	Box 12	Folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Letter discusses a mysterious sighting of Albert Bard in San Francisco.		
Correspondence: to Pops from Beryl, 1909 April 19	Box 12	Folder 6
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1909 May 9	Box 12	Folder 6
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl (in Hueneme), 1909 June 10	Box 12	Folder 6
Telegram: to Beryl Bard from A.G.D. Kerrell, 1909 August 19	Box 12	Folder 6
Correspondence: to Pa from Beryl (from the S.S. Alameda), 1909 September 19	Box 12	Folder 6
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl (in Honolulu), 1909 September 26	Box 12	Folder 6
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1909 October 21	Box 12	Folder 6
Postcard: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard, 1908 January 4	Box 12	Folder 6

"Postcard No. 20 Honkong. View of the Peak Hotel, and the engine house at the terminus of the Peak Tramway."

Correspondence, 1910 July - September	Box 1	Folder 7	
Language of the Material: English.			
General			
There are several letters to Beryl from people whose signatures were not clear. They are listed as follows: M.T. Woodwau or Woodward or Woodard; Effie Bewicke or Bewicki; and M. Loveday Godin or Pochin.			
A handwritten inventory of folder contents included at the front of this folder. There is also a handwritten document with notes on the content of several letters at the back of this folder.			
Correspondence: to "Dear and Honored Parent - meaning Ma" from Beryl (in Canada), 1910 June 30	Box 12	Folder 7	
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 July 3	Box 12	Folder 7	
Correspondence: to Beryl from Effie Bewicke, 1910 July 6	Box 12	Folder 7	
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from M. Loveday-Godin (in Sutton), undated	Box 12	Folder 7	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit listed "July 11" with no year as date; changed to undated.			
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from M. Loveday-Godin, undated	Box 12	Folder 7	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit listed "July 18" with no year as date; changed to undated.			
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 July 6	Box 12	Folder 7	
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl (at Windsor Motel, Montreal, Canada), 1910 July 7	Box 12	Folder 7	
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl (from onboard S.S. Laurentic), 1910 July 9	Box 12	Folder 7	
Correspondence: to Honored Parent from Beryl, 1910 July 9	Box 12	Folder 7	

Correspondence: to Beryl from M. Beatrice Fosc, 1910 July 13	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Beryl from Madeline Douglas Davidson, 1910 July 14	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Beryl from Robert Woodward, Jr., 1910 July 15	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Beryl from Effie Bewicke, 1910 July 6	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Beryl from Effie Bewicke, undated	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl (at Queen Anne's Mansions), 1910 July 17	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Beryl from Alice Power, 1910 July 19	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Beryl from Effie Bewicke, 1910 July 19	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Mama from Beryl, 1910 July 20	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from S.F. Meldon, 1910 July 19	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from S.F. Meldon, 1910 July 21	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from Mary Loveday- Godin, undated	Box 12	Folder 7
General		
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit listed "July 22" with no year as date; changed to undated.		
Correspondence: to Beryl from Mary J. Woodward, undated	Box 12	Folder 7
Date		
Letter is probably from the summer of 1910.		
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from Mabel H. Cane, 1910 July 21	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Alethea from Beryl, 1912 July 22	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 July 24	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from Mabel H. Cane, 1910 July 25	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1910 August 1	Box 12	Folder 7

Correspondence: to Beryl from M. Loveday-Godin, undated	Box 12	Folder 7
General		
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit listed "August 2" with no year as date; changed to undated.		
Correspondence: to Beryl from M.T. Woodward, August 5, 1910	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Beryl from Effie Bewicke, 1910 August 2	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 3	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 8	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Beryl from Effie Bewicke, 1910 August 9	Box 12	Folder 7
Postcard: to Miss Bard from E.B., undated	Box 12	Folder 7
General		
Postcard of "L'Aiguille et la Porte d'Aval."		
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 9	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Beryl from Effie Bewicke, 1910 August 11	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence: to Beryl from M.T. Woodard, 1910 August 13	Box 12	Folder 7
<u>.</u>	Box 12	Folder 7
August 13		
August 13 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 14	Box 12	Folder 7
August 13 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 14 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 16	Box 12 Box 12	Folder 7 Folder 7
August 13 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 14 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 16 Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1910 August 17	Box 12 Box 12 Box 12	Folder 7 Folder 7
August 13 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 14 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 16 Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1910 August 17 Correspondence: to Beryl from Louis Lathrop, undated Correspondence: Letter to Family from Beryl, 1910	Box 12 Box 12 Box 12 Box 12	Folder 7 Folder 7 Folder 7 Folder 7
August 13 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 14 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 16 Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1910 August 17 Correspondence: to Beryl from Louis Lathrop, undated Correspondence: Letter to Family from Beryl, 1910 August 28	Box 12 Box 12 Box 12 Box 12 Box 12	Folder 7 Folder 7 Folder 7 Folder 7 Folder 7
August 13 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 14 Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 August 16 Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1910 August 17 Correspondence: to Beryl from Louis Lathrop, undated Correspondence: Letter to Family from Beryl, 1910 August 28 Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1910 September 2 Correspondence: to Beryl from Effie Bewicke, 1910	Box 12 Box 12 Box 12 Box 12 Box 12 Box 12	Folder 7 Folder 7 Folder 7 Folder 7 Folder 7 Folder 7

Damage

Water damage, but still legible.

water damage, but still legible.			
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 September 12	Box 12	Folder 7	
Damage			
Water damage, but still legible.			
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1910 September 16	Box 12	Folder 7	
Damage			
Water damage, but still legible.			
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl, 1910 September 19	Box 12	Folder 7	
Damage			
Water damage, but still legible.			
Correspondence, 1915-1951	Box 1	Folder 8	
Language of the Material: English.			
General			
A handwritten inventory of folder contents and a handwritten summary of select letters included at the front of this folder.			
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from Sidney Malden, 1951 January 17	Box 12	Folder 8	
General			
Envelope attached			
Correspondence: to Aunt Beryl from Sally, January 4, 1951	Box 12	Folder 8	
General			
Envelope attached			
Correspondence: to Alethea from S.F. Malden, 1915 May 13	Box 12	Folder 8	
General			
Envelope attached			
Correspondence: to "the depositors and other customers of the Bank of Hueneme" from Richard Bard, President re purchase of bank by Security-First National Bank of Los Angeles, 1950 November 30	Box 12	Folder 8	

Correspondence: to Beryl from Dick, 1950 October 30	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: Copy of letter to GEF from Richard, sent to Beryl, July 7, 1950	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Beryl from Beatrice, 1950 November 18	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Beryl from Dick, 1950 December 15	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: Copy of a letter to Mr. and Mrs. Williams from Rolf Ehmer, sent by Richard Bard, 1949 January 31	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from R. Woodland Gates re biography of Thomas R. Bard, 1950 August 29	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from R. Woodland Gates, 1950 November 30	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from R Woodland Gates, 1951 February 1	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Beryl from Dick, 1950 December 15	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from R Woodland Gates, 1950 December 9	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: 5 copies of letter to Beryl from Tom (Thomas G. Bard), undated	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: 6 copies of letter to Miss Bard from R. Woodland Gates, 1950 December 9	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from R Woodland Gates, 1950 August 9	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Godmother from Andre Denis, 1950 December 10	Box 12	Folder 8
General		
Envelope attached		
Correspondence: to Miss Beryl Bard from Olga Kleinschmidt, 1951 March 12	Box 12	Folder 8
General		
Envelope attached		
Postcard: Envelope containing 4 postcards addressed to Miss Bard from Mary Malden, 1950 June 6	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Beryl & Kitty from Elisabeth, 1951	Box 12	Folder 8

Envelope attached

Correspondence: to B.B.B. [et. al.] from R.B., 1951 June 27	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Beryl Bard from Jane Dale B., undated	Box 12	Folder 8
General		
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit listed "February 24" with no year as date; changed to undated.		
Correspondence: to Beryl B. Bard from R.B., 1951 March 6	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence: to Beryl from Elisabeth, undated	Box 12	Folder 8
General		
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit listed "September 1" with no year as date; changed to undated		
Correspondence: to B.B.B. from Dick, 1951 February 28	Box 12	Folder 8
Typed speech written by Mary Beatrice Bard and recited by her at the Ojai Valley School, 1934	Box 12	Folder 8
General		
4 thank-you letters from students are included at the back.		
Last Will and Testament of Mary B. Bard, 1937	Box 12	Folder 8
September 16		

Scope and Contents

Items in this folder mainly focus on Beryl B. Bard's will and the division of assets of the Berylwood Investment Company, as well as the book Black Bonanza and its "inaccuracies." It also contains several personal letters to Beryl. A handwritten inventory included at the front of this folder.

A handwritten inventory of folder contents used to itemize folder contents in Archivist Toolkit included at the front of this folder.

from [Herbert?] Lyttle of the Berylwood Investment

Company, 1946 March 16

Box 12 Folder 9 Correspondence: 18 letters to Miss Beryl B. Bard from Farrand & Farrand Attorneys at Law, 1949 February 2 -1951 September 20 **Scope and Contents** All letters are in regards to a codicil to Beryl Bard's will. Correspondence: to Beryl from George Farrand, 1951 Box 12 Folder 9 January 11 **Scope and Contents** Letter about the book Black Bonanza, Folder 9 Correspondence: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from George Box 12 Farrand, 1948 November 29 **Scope and Contents** Letter in regard to a November 22 meeting Box 12 Folder 9 Correspondence: Copy of letter to Richard Bard of Berylwood Investment Company from George Farrand, 1948 November 29 **Scope and Contents** George Farrand is suggesting a meeting of the family and beneficiaries on the future of the company. Folder 9 Correspondence: to Beryl from George Farrand, 1948 Box 12 September 15 **Scope and Contents** Note of condolence of a fire. Correspondence: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from George Box 12 Folder 9 Farrand, 1949 January 21 Folder 9 Correspondence: Copy of letter to Mr. George E. Farrand Box 12

3 pages

Correspondence: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from George Farrand, 1946 March 20	Box 12	Folder 9
Correspondence: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from George Farrand, 1946 March 14	Box 12	Folder 9
Correspondence: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from R. Woodland Gares of Washington D.C., 1950 December 9	Box 12	Folder 9
General		
Letter has a handwritten note from Beryl stating that R. Woodland Gates was "my father's secretary while in the Senate to whom I sent a copy of Black Bonanza, the story of the Union Oil Company."		
Correspondence: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from Dick [Richard Bard], 1951 May 3	Box 12	Folder 9
Will of Thomas R. Bard, 1911 August 15	Box 12	Folder 9
History of the the Woman's Improvement Club, undated	Box 12	Folder 9
General		
"Based on Women's Improvement Club meeting meetings from October 1909 to present."		
Correspondence: to Miss Beryl from Old Cook Sue, 1947 December 29	Box 12	Folder 9
Damage		
Water damage to right edge		
Correspondence: to B.B.B. and Mac from Charlotte, 1951 April 10	Box 12	Folder 9
Damage		
Water damage has caused the ink to blur around edges.		
Correspondence: to Beryl from Georgia F. Malden, 1949 September 29	Box 12	Folder 9
General		
5 pages		
Correspondence: to Beryl from Tom, 1950 December 21	Box 12	Folder 9
Correspondence: to Mr. Maugham from Richard Bard	Box 12	Folder 9

Stock certificate: Bard and Lyttle, Inc. for 50 shares at \$100 each owned by Beryl B. Bard, 1929 January 7	Box 12	Folder 9
Correspondence: to Dr. Philip Bard from Richard Bard, June 9, 1953	Box 12	Folder 9
Report of Trustees, 1950 March 9	Box 12	Folder 9
Correspondence: Last page of a letter from S.F. Peckham, undated	Box 12	Folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Letter outlines the biographical history of an unknown man.		
Page 4 of a typed autobiographical history, undated	Box 12	Folder 9
Notes of Beryl Bard "in connection with the reminiscences of Mary B. Bard", 1949 August 23	Box 12	Folder 9
Handmade envelope containing various names, addresses, and company contact information, undated	Box 12	Folder 9
General		
Envelope created by Historical Society to hold items and not an original part of the collection.		
B.B. Bard: Correspondence from old friends, 1883-1923	Box 1	Folder 10
General		
A handwritten inventory of folder contents included at the front of this folder. There is also a handwritten summary of the content of the letters at the back of this folder.		
Correspondence: to Beryl from Jessie, 1912 August 21	Box 12	Folder 10
Correspondence: to Beryl from Jessie, 1912 August 27	Box 12	Folder 10
Poem: Written in Glacier Park by Esther Blanchard, circa 1923 July	Box 12	Folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Poem is the story of Beryl getting a fish hook caught in her chin. On the other side of the pages is the fragment of a letter that Beryl wrote to an unknown person.		
Postcard: to Beryl from Aunty Jessie, undated		
	Box 12	Folder 10

Attached item

Attached is a postcard addressed to Beryl from Mc M Haller.

Box 12	Folder 10
Box 12	Folder 10
Box 1	Folder 11
Box 12	Folder 11
Box 12	Folder 11
	Box 12 Box 12

Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1900 April 12	Box 12	Folder 11
Photograph: Beryl's room at Berkley, bed view, undated	Box 12	Folder 11
Description on back of photo		
"Miss Tolorry (?) is very much concerned because the bed spread is pulled up a little bit at the side of he bed neat the foot." "This is the end of the lounge on which the newspaper is lying."		
Photograph: Beryl's room at Berkley, door view, undated	Box 12	Folder 11
Description on back of photo		
Labels for the Hall door and closet door. Also "This shite thing is the vocer on the bureau." "Behind this screen is the washstand."		
Photograph: Busy street, undated	Box 12	Folder 11
Description on back		
"Old South on Washington DSt at courner of [Milk?]"		
Photograph: Bridge and trees, undated	Box 12	Folder 11
Photograph: Walkway by multiple story builiding, undated	Box 12	Folder 11
Description on back		
"Common - looking down alley between some old fashioned houses on Beacon Street and the State House."		
Photograph: The Common featuring trees and people, undated	Box 12	Folder 11
Description on back		
"Common looking towards Beacon Street and the State House which can be seen dimly."		
Photograph: Buildings, undated	Box 12	Folder 11
Description on back		
"New Old South, Public Library"		
Photograph: State House from across lawn, undated	Box 12	Folder 11
Description from back		
"State House from Common."		
Dhotograph, Lovin with troop, and otod		

Photograph: Lawn with trees, undated

Description from back	Box 12	Folder 11	
"Common"			
Correspondence: to Little Mumsy from Beryl, 1900 April 29	Box 12	Folder 11	
Correspondence: to Papa from Beryl (at Hayward's Ranch), 1901 August 25	Box 12	Folder 11	
Correspondence: To Mumsy from Beryl, 1901 September 16	Box 12	Folder 11	
Newspaper: 4 newspaper articles on the election of Thomas R. Bard to the U.S. Senate, 1900 February	Box 12	Folder 11	
Summary: "B.B.B. letters from Marborough School 1898", undated	Box 12	Folder 11	
General			
Letters referred to in the summary are not included in the folder.			
Summary: Transcription of "B.B.B. letters from Marborough School - 1898", undated	Box 12	Folder 11	
General			
Letters referred to in the summary are not included in the folder.			
B.B. Bard family correspondence, 1911 April 20 - 1911 June 16	Box 1	Folder 12	
General			
A handwritten inventory of folder contents included at the front of this folder. There is also a handwritten summary of the content of several of the letters at the back of this folder.			
Correspondence: to Mum from Beryl, 1911 April 20	Box 12	Folder 12	
Correspondence: to Ma from B.B.B., 1911 June 1	Box 12	Folder 12	
Correspondence: to Ma from Beryl (in Chambersburg), 1911 June 6	Box 12	Folder 12	
Correspondence: to Nanny from Beryl, 1911 June 13 - 1911 June 16	Box 12	Folder 12	
Correspondence, 1917 December 5 - 1954 May 25	Box 1	Folder 13	
0 1			

A handwritten inventory of folder contents included at the front of this folder. There is also a

handwritten summary of the contents of several of the letters at the back of this folder.

Correspondence: to Beryl from Esther, 1928 July 31	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence: to Beryl from Sarah, undated	Box 12	Folder 13
General		
Envelope attached		
General		
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit listed "July 28" with no year as date; changed to undated.		
Correspondence: to Beryl from Dean Blanchard, undated	Box 12	Folder 13
"The Fable of Two Young Fishermen" by J. Esther Blanchard, undated	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence: to Beryl from Sarah, 1928 August 11	Box 12	Folder 13
General		
Envelope attached		
Correspondence: to Beryl from Sarah, 1925 July 18	Box 12	Folder 13
General		
Envelope attached		
Correspondence: to Beryl from Sarah, 1917 December 5	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence: to Beryl from Sarah, 1944 September 12	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence: to Beryl from Blanche, undated	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from [Adist?] G. Boylan, undated	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from George Farrand, 1954 May 25	Box 12	Folder 13
Tribute to George E. Farrand, undated	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from Dick, 1954 June 4	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from Arthur [Haycox], 1952 December 7	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence: Two pages of letter from Arthur J H,	Box 12	Folder 13
undated		

Correspondence and papers for Berylwood Investment Company, 1951 - 1964	Box 1	Folder 14
General		
A handwritten inventory of folder contents and a summary of the letters' content are included in this folder.		
Bound Volume: letters and papers pertaining to Berylwood Investment Company, 1951 - 1964		
Scope and Contents		
Includes a Power of Attorney granted to Richard Bard for Beryl Bard.		
Business correspondence , 1944 January - 1950 December	Box 1	Folder 15
General		
A handwritten inventory of folder contents included at the front of this folder.		
Bound Volume: Letters mainly concerning business, 1944 January - 1950 December		
"Italian letters", 1912-1945	Box 1	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : Most letters are in Italian and one in French. Several are translated.		
Scope and Contents		
This folder contains information on Beryl's arrest at Valle D'Aosta, Italy. It came about when she attempted to take picture of Fort Bard in D'Aosta. There are also post cards and a picture of the arresting officer. A handwritten inventory of folder contents included at the front of this folder, as well as a summary of the letter contents.		
Correspondence: to Miss [Beryl] from unknown in Rome, 1917 October 15	Box 12	Folder 16
Correspondence: to My Dear Miss from Bacchini Attilio, undated	Box 12	Folder 16
Correspondence: to Monsieur from B.B., undated	Box 12	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : French.		
Receipt: Bill from Hotel Metropole, Milan for Blanchard, 1912	Box 12	Folder 16
Language of the Material: Italian.		
Envelope: Addressed to Hon. Thomas R. Bard, undated	Box 12	Folder 16

Scope and Contents

Envelope is empty

Envelope: Addressed to B.B.B. from Larkin St, Apt 3, San Francisco, Calif., February 20, 1935	Box 12	Folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Envelope is empty		
Receipt: Bill from Albergo D'Italia di Ceretto Flaminio in Verres, undated	Box 12	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : Italian.		
Postcard: "Saluti da Bard. Antico Forte (ora Reclusorio Militore)", undated	Box 12	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : Italian.		
Scope and Contents		
Postcard is blank		
Postcard: to Miss Beryl B. Bard, 1914 October 4	Box 12	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : Italian.		
Correspondence: 4 letters in Italian addressed to either "Liguarina" or "Signorina", 1913	Box 12	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : Italian.		
Correspondence: to "Most Amiable Miss" from unsigned, undated	Box 12	Folder 16
Correspondence: to Signorina from Bacchini, 1913 March	Box 12	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : Italian.		
Correspondence: to Beryl from Ann, 1944 February 24	Box 12	Folder 16
Name card for Coniugi Vivenza, undated	Box 12	Folder 16
Postcard: to Beryl B. Bard from unknown, undated	Box 12	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : Italian.		
General		
Postcard of "San Remo - Passeggiata Imperatrice"		
Postcard: from unknown, undated	Box 12	Folder 16

Postcard of a picture of Torino with flowers surrounding it.

Postcard: blank card of "Bard (Valle d'Aosta) - Il Forte", undated	Box 12	Folder 16
Correspondence: 3 letters, 1917 October	Box 12	Folder 16
Language of the Material: Italian.		
Name card for Bacchini Attilio, undated	Box 12	Folder 16
Newspaper: clipping titled "Playing With A Plot.", undated	Box 12	Folder 16
Postcard: Blank card of "Castello d'Issogne (Valle d'Aosta), undated	Box 12	Folder 16
Correspondence: in Italian, 1917 October	Box 12	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : Italian.		
Correspondence: to [Beryl] from Gregorio Antonio, 1912 October 25	Box 12	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : Letter in Italian with an English translation attached.		
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from Domenica Vivenza, 1935 February 11	Box 12	Folder 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Correspondence: to Miss Bard from [Henry Divenza?], undated	Box 12	Folder 16
Photograph: Italian Officer Atilio Bacchini, undated	Box 12	Folder 16
Description on back of Photograph		
"Atilio Bacchini Marciallo dei Carabiniero Aosta, Italy in 1912 when I got arrested for taking pictures of Fort Bard in Val d'Aosta. Beryl B. Bard"		
"Civil War Days in Mercersburg" by Reverend Thomas Creigh, 1940 February	Box 1	Folder 17
General		
A handwritten inventory of folder contents included at the front of this folder.		
"Civil War Days in Mercersburg: as related in the diary of the Rev. Thomas Creigh, prepared by the Rev. J.D. Edmiston Turner", 1940 February		
Beryl B. Bard and Richard Bard (early years), 1896-1939	Box 2	
Inventories for each folder in Box 2, undated	Box 2	Folder 1

Richard Bard correspondence , 1896 - 1903	Box 2	Folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
This folder is comprised of letters from a young Richard Bard, mostly to his mother. The majority of his letters are in his own handwritting, but he was just learning how to spell so occasionally they were written for him by someone else.			
Handwritten inventory of folder content, undated	Box 13	Folder 2	
Note: Copy of note; "7/28/89 Read by KBW - interesting to read", undated	Box 13	Folder 2	
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, undated	Box 13	Folder 2	
General			
Date written in black pen by a different hand. Letter probably from 1896.			
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit listed "November 11" with no year firmly listed; just a note that it may be from 1896. Changed date expression to undated.			
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard Bard, 1896 November 27	Box 13	Folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Richard asks for a turtle for Christmas despite having "broke" his previous one.			
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1897 September	Box 13	Folder 2	
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, undated	Box 13	Folder 2	
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1899 May 17	Box 13	Folder 2	
Correspondence: to Mama from RIchard, undated	Box 13	Folder 2	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "May 7" with no year; date expression changed to undated.			
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard (at 957 W. Adams, Los Angeles), 1899 June 6	Box 13	Folder 2	
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1899 April 30	Box 13	Folder 2	
Correspondence: to Libby from Richard, undated	Box 13	Folder 2	

Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1898 October 16	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Momsie from Richie, 1898 October 22	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1898 December 22	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from RIchard, undated	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1899 June 17	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1899 April 26	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1899	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Papa from Richard, 1900 March 3 - 1900 March 4	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Papa from Richard, 1900 April 22	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1900 May 23	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, undated	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Papa from Richard, undated	Box 13	Folder 2
listed date as "December 30" with no year; date expression changed to undated.		
Correspondence: to Papa from Richard, 1901 December	Box 13	Folder 2
1		
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1902 February 2	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1902 February 7	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Papa from Richard, 1902 February 9	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1902 December 21	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1902 December 27	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard, 1903 February 18	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Beryl & Mauly from Richard, undated	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence: to Papa from Richard, 1903 February 22	Box 13	Folder 2

Correspondence: to Papa from Richard [from the Country School in Baltimore Maryland], undated	Box 13	Folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
"Account for Travel Money" is included as stated in the letter.			
Postcard: to Mrs. M. J. Gerberding (Granma) from Richard, 1903 July 23	Box 13	Folder 2	
General			
Postcard of "Westminster Abbey, Grand Entrance, London"			
Correspondence: to Mr. Emery from Richard, 1903 August 24	Box 13	Folder 2	
damage			
Bottom left half of page is torn off. The letter's content is intact.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, 1903 November 21	Box 13	Folder 2	
Correspondence: to Mamziy from Richard (from 1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD),, 1903 December 9	Box 13	Folder 2	
Richard Bard correspondence , 1906	Box 2	Folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
This folder contains letters from Richard Bard, mostly addressed to his mother, written during his school years at The Country School for Boys in Baltimore, Maryland and the beginning of his time at Throop Polytechnic Institute in Pasadena, California. Handwritten inventory of folder contents included in folder.			
General			
Handwritten inventory of folder contents included in folder.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard (from Chambersburg), 1906 January 1	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard (from The Country School), undated	Box 13	Folder 3	

Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "January 19" with no year. Date expression changed to undated.

Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (from Boys Country School), 1906 February 5	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard (at The Country School for Boys, Baltimore), undated	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Papsie from Richard, 1906 February 25	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard (The Country School, Baltimore), 1906 March 25	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Papsie from Richard (at the Country School), 1906 April 1	Box 13	Folder 3	
Attachement			
Letter includes a picture cutout from the newspaper of "Senator Bard of California."			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard,, undated	Box 13	Folder 3	
General			
Finding aid importted from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "April 2" with no year; date expression changed to undated.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (in Chambersburg), undated	Box 13	Folder 3	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "April 15" with no year; date expression changed to undated.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (at The Country School), 1906 May 6	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (at The Country School), May 27	Box 13	Folder 3	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "May 27" with no year; date expression changed to undated.			
Correspondence: typed, to Richard from E. O. Gerberding, 1906 May 28	Box 13	Folder 3	

Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (in Chambersburg, PA), 1906 June 10	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard, undated	Box 13	Folder 3	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "Aug 19" with no year; date expression changed to undated.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard (in Hueneme, CA), undated	Box 13	Folder 3	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "August 26" with no year; date expression changed to undated.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (in Pasadena), 1906 October 1	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard (at Throop Hall), 1906 October 7	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), 1906 October 21	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), undated	Box 13	Folder 3	
General			
Finding aid important from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "October 28" with no year; date expression changed to undated.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard (Throop Hall), 1906 November 4	Box 13	Folder 3	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), undated	Box 13	Folder 3	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "December 16" with no year; date expression changed to undated.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, 1906 December 9	Box 13	Folder 3	
Inventory: Photocopy of handwritten timeline for 1904-1907, 1989 July	Box 13	Folder 3	

Scope and Contents

Several of the letters referred to are contained in this folder.

Richard Bard boarding school letters, 1904-1908	Box 2	Folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
This folder is comprised of letters from Richard Bard, mostly to his mother, during his time at Throop Polytechnic Institute in Pasadena, California. Folder includes a handwritten inventory of letters at the front of the folder.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (in Pasadena), undated	Box 13	Folder 4	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "January 2" with no year; date expression changed to undated.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, 1907 January 13	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Berrie from Dick, 1907 January 20	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, 1907 January 23	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, undated	Box 13	Folder 4	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "February 3" with no year; date expression changed to undated.			
Report Card: RIchard Bard, Throop Polytechnic Institute, 1907 February 8	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, undated	Box 13	Folder 4	
General			
The date "Feb. 18, 1907" was written in pencil in a different handwritting at the top of the letter.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), undated	Box 13	Folder 4	

Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "March 4" with no year; date expression changed to undated.

Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), undated	Box 13	Folder 4
General		
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "March 11" with no year; date expression changed to undated.		
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), 1907 April 3	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Hilly from Dick (Pasadena), April 3	Box 13	Folder 4
General		
Originally included with letter to Mamsie dated April 3, 1907.		
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), undated	Box 13	Folder 4
General		
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "April 21" with no year; date expression changed to undated.		
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), 1907 May 5	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), May 12	Box 13	Folder 4
General		
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "May 12" with no year; date expression changed to undated.		
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), 1907 May 19	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), 1907 June 2	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall), 1907 September 24	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena), undated	Box 13	Folder 4

Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "October 13" with no year; date expression changed to undated.

Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena), 1907 November 10	Box 13	Folder 4
Report Card: Richard Bard, Throop Polytechnic Institute, 1906 November 9	Box 13	Folder 4
Report Card: Richard Bard, Throop Polytechnic Institute, 1907 March 20	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena), November 17	Box 13	Folder 4
General		
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "November 17" with no year; date expression changed to undated.		
Report Card: Richard Bard from Throop Polytechnic Institute, 1907 November 8	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Papsie from Dick, 1907 December 8	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to W Hall Harris Esq., Treasurer of the Country School for Boys from Thomas R. Bard,, January 5, 1904	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from S. Wardwell (Kimmey?), Head Master of The Country School, 1904 January 8	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Berry from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1904 January 12	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mumsie from Dick, 1904 January 12	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard (1427 Mt. Royal Ave. Baltimore, MD), 1904 February 7	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Papa from Richard, 1904 February 20	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mumsie from Richard, 1904 February 20	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mumzie from Dick, 1904 March 15	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mr. Theodore Coleman from Thomas R. Bard, 1908 March 31	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Hon. Thomas Bard from S. Woodwall (Kimmey?), Head Master of The Country School, 1904 April 21	Box 13	Folder 4

Includes the report card for RIchard for the month of March 1904

Correspondence: to Mr. W. Hall Harris from Thomas R. Bard, 1904 April 4	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from W. Hall Harris, treasurer, 1904 April 5	Box 13	Folder 4	
Report card: [Richard] Bard, The Country School for Boys, 1905 April	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard (1427 Mt. Royal Ave. Baltimore, MD), 1904 May 22	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mama from Dick (Boston, MA), 1904 September 19	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mallie from Dickie (Baltimore, MD), 1904 September 20	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dicky (Baltimore, MD), 1904 September 21	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Berrie from Dick (Baltimore, MD), 1904 September 22	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mama from Dicky, 1904 September 25	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave Baltimore, MD), 1904 October 2	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Baltimore MD), 1904 October 8	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, 1904 October 16	Box 13	Folder 4	
Postcard: to Mr. Philip Bard, to Hilly from Dick, 1904 October 16	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1904 October 30	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1904 November 6	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Papsie from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1904 November 20	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1904 December 5	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Berry from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1904 December 12	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Berrie from Dick (Hotel Normandie, Washington), 1904 December 31	Box 13	Folder 4	

Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1905 January 4	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), undated	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Berrie from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1905 January 8	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from W. Hall Harris, 1905 January 9	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1905 January 11	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, 1905 January 25	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, undated	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: Partial page of a letter from Dick, undated	Box 13	Folder 4
General		
The date "February 28, 1905" has been written on the page.		
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, 1905 February 28	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1905 March 11	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mama from Richard (Country School, Baltimore, MD), 1905 April 30	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, undated	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (Chambersburg, PA), 1905 April 3	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from W. Hall Harris, 1905 April 25	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mr. W. Hall Harris from Thomas R. Bard, 1905 October 14	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from W Hall Harris, 1905 October 20	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence: to Mama from Dick (Country School),	Box 13	Folder 4

Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "May 25" with no year; changed date expression to undated.

Correspondence: to Papsie from Richard (The Country School), 1905 May 31	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Papa from Richard (Chambersburg, PA), 1905 June 11	Box 13	Folder 4	
Receipt: \$2.60 for work done by Richard Bard to Thos. R. Bard, undated	Box 13	Folder 4	
General			
"Summer of 1905" written on page.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard, undated	Box 13	Folder 4	
General			
Finding aid imported from Archivists Toolkit lists date as "September 28" with no year; date expression change to undated.			
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick, 1905 October 8	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dick (The Country School, Baltimore, MD), 1905 November 5	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard (The Country School, Baltimore, MD), 1905 November 26	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Papsie from Richard (The Country School, Baltimore, MD), 1905 December 17	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Richard (The Country School, Baltimore, MD), 1905 December 17	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Mamsie from Dickie (1427 Mt. Royal Ave, Baltimore, MD), 1905 February 11	Box 13	Folder 4	
Correspondence: to Papsie from Richard (Baltimore, MD), February 18, 1905	Box 13	Folder 4	
Periodical: The Mount Royal Spectator, 1904 November 27 - 1905 February 25	Box 13	Folder 4	
<u>Creator - edt</u> : Bard, Richard			
General			
Vol I, No. 3 - No. 10			
Thomas R. Bard correspondence, 1908-1909	Box 2	Folder 5	
handwritten inventory of folder contents, undated	Box 13	Folder 5	

handwritten summary of letters from Jan 1908 - Dec 27, 1910, 1908 January - 1910 December 27	Box 2	Folder 5
General		
Not all of the letters summarized are included in this folder. Some can be found in Box 13, Folder 6 of this collection.		
Letter: typed, to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from [B.F.?] Stacy, Dean of Throop Polytechnic Institute,, March 10, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (in Pasadena),, January 7, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, January 12, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Berry from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave.),, January 31, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, February 3, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Note (to parents) regarding a low grade in Alegebra,, February 10, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: typed, to Prof. B. Y. Stacey, Dean from Thomas R. Bard followed by a letter to Mr. J. M. Stimpson from Thomas R. Bard,, February 26, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Terms of Admission to Throop Hall,, undated	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: typed, to Mrs. Thomas R, Bard from Theodore Coleman,, March 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mr. Thomas R. Bard from Ella F. (Tireston?),, April 27, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: typed, to Miss Ella F. Tileston from (Thomas R. Bard?),, May 18, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, February 16, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, February 23	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, March 8	Box 13	Folder 5
General		
The year 1908 was added in pencil.		
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (164 S. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, April 5	Box 13	Folder 5

The year 1908 was added in pencil

Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (164 S. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, April 19	Box 13	Folder 5
General		
The year 1908 was added in pencil.		
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (164 S. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, May 17	Box 13	Folder 5
General		
The year 1908 was added in pencil.		
Note to Mamsie from Dick,, May 20, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Note returning and thanking his mother for a letter (attached) from Blanche.		
Letter: to Aunt Mary from Blanche (Chambersburg),, undated	Box 13	Folder 5
General		
Attached to note to Mamsie from Dick dated May 20, 1908		
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (164 S. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, June 10, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
General		
The year 1908 was added in pencil.		
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Hueneme, Cal.),, September 13, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall),, October 11, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall),, October 19, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall),, October 28, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, November 8, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall),, November 30, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5

Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Throop Hall),, November 2, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, November 15, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Attachment		
Report card for Richard Bard dated November 6, 1908		
Report card for Richard Bard,, November 6, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
General		
Attached to letter to Mamsie from Dick dated November 15, 1908.		
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, November 24, 1908	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, February 7, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles),, February 14, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Attachment		
Report card for Richard Bard dated February 5, 1909.		
Report card for Richard Bard,, February 5, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Popsie from Richard (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, February 17, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Pasadena),, March 8, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (289 N. Los Robles Ave. Pasadena),, March 14, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Pasadena),, March 29, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Pasadena),, April 4, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Pasadena),, April 4, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Pasadena),, September 26, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Telegram to T R Bard from R Bard,, August 14, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick (Pasadena),, October 10, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena),, October 17, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena),, October 25, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5

Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena),, November 14, 1909	Box 13	Folder 5
Family correspondence, 1910-1911	Box 2	Folder 6
Handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (289 N. Los Robles, Pasadena),, January 5, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Pop from Dick (Pasadena),, January 21, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena),, January 23, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
The Mercersburg Academy Blue Book list of rules,, 1910-1911	Box 13	Folder 6
Honor Roll card for Richard Bard from Mercersburg Academy,, December 22, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena),, January 30, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena),, February 6, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena),, February 13, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena),, February 21, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Pop from Richard (Pasadena),, February 20, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to "my beloved sister" from Dick (Pasadena),, February 24, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena),, March 6, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena),, April 26, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, May 1, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Pasadena), , May 4, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, June 3, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Pop from Richard,, June 13, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (on Canadian Pacific Railway),, June 30, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Attachment		
Small note from "B" included.		
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Canadian Pacific Railway, East of Winnepeg),, July 5, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, July 8, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6

Letter: to Mum from Dick (Queen Anne's Mansions),, July 18-19, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Pop from Richard (Queen Anne's Mansions, St. James Park),, August 15, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to B from Dick (Q.A.M. about 11p.m.),, August 15, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter to Mumsie from Dick (London),, August 20, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Beryl from R.,, August 21, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (New York),, September 18, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Pop from Richard (Princeton, N.J.),, September 21, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Chambersburg),, September 26, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: typed, to William Irvine, from Thomas R. Bard, , October 3, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Mercersburg Academy),, October 3, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Pop from Richard (Mercersburg Academy),, October 15, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Berrie from Dick (Mercersburg Academy),, October 16, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, October 28, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Pop from Richard (Mercersburg Academy),, October 30, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, November 9, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Berrie from Dick (Mercersburg),, November 13, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Mercersburg Academy),, November 20, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Berrie from Dick (Mercersburg, PA),, December 10, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to "My dear old philosophic soul" from Dick (Mercersburg),, December 13, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Mercersburg Academy), , December 17, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Cousin Richard from Cousin (Herbert?),, December 20, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Pop from Richard (Chambersburg, PA),, December 24, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6

Letter: to Berrie from Dick (134 E. Market St. Chambersburg, PA),, December 25, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Chambersburg, PA),, December 27, 1910	Box 13	Folder 6
Postcard: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard, Hueneme California,, 1911	Box 13	Folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Postcard of "Keil Hall, The Mercerburg Academy, Mercersburg, PA."		
Postcard: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard, Hueneme, California,, 1911	Box 13	Folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Postcard of "South Cottage, The Mercersburg Academy, Mercersburg Pa."		
Family correspondence, 1912	Box 2	Folder 7
Handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to Berry from Dick (7 SW Brown),, January 15, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to Mumsie from Dick (32 Vandeventer Ave. Princeton, NJ),, January 21, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to "Mls" from "Dik",, January 25, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Attachment		
A newspaper article titled "Gets a Convert to His Phony Spelling" dated January 23 which explains the letter's nonconventional spelling.		
Letter: to Mumsie from Dick (32 Vandeventer Ave. Princeton, NJ),, January 27, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to Mum from D. (Princeton), , January 28, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to Pop from Richard (32 Vandeventer Ave, Princeton, NJ),, February 9, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to Mumsie from Dick (32 Vandeventer Ave. Princeton, NJ),, February 11, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: typed, to Mumsie from Dick (32 Vandeventer Ave. Princeton, NJ),, February 18, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7

Attachment

Report card for Richard Bard from Princeton University for the term ending February 6, 1912.

Box 13	Folder 7
Box 13	Folder 7
Box 13	Folder 7
Box 13	Folder 7
Box 13	Folder 7
Box 13	Folder 7
	Box 13

Attachment

Includes an invitation to the wedding of Alta Everelle to Mr. Lawrence N. Diedrich.

Letter: to Pop from Richard (7 South West Brown),, September 28, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: typed, to Berry from Dick (7 SW Brown), , October 20, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to Pop from Richard (7 SW Brown),, November 5, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to Mumsie from Dick,, November 16, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, November 29, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to Pop from Richard,, December 5, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, December 6, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Letter: typed, to Berry from Dick,, December 11, 1912	Box 13	Folder 7
Handwritten summary of letters January 15, 1912 - December 16, 1912,, undated	Box 13	Folder 7
Family correspondence, 1913	Box 2	Folder 8
Handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard,, January 3, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Mumsie from Dick,, January 9, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, January 18, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (7 SW Brown),, January 19, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (7 SW Brown),, February 2, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (7 SW Brown),, February 23, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Berry from Dick (7 SW Brown), , March 9, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (Chambersburg, PA),, March 22, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton),, April 8, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (7 SW Brown),, April 9, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, May 4, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8

Letter: to Uncle Ott from Richard Bard (7 SW Brown),, May 6, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (7 SW Brown),, May 10, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Mum from Dick (7 SW Brown),, June 3, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (7 SW Brown),, June 4, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Kanawyer's),, July 10, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Nebraska),, September 21, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Mum from Dick (122 Little),, September 23, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Postcard: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard from R.B.,, September 26, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (122 Little Hall),, September 28, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop,, October 7, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Berry from Dick (122 Little),, October 19, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Richard Bard, but there is no signature page. Letter: to Berry from Dick (122 Little),, October 19,	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Mumsie from Dick (122 Little Hall),,	Box 13	Folder 8
November 2, 1913		
Letter: to Berry from Dick (122 Little Hall),, November 3, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (122 Little Hall),, November 14, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Mumsie from Dick,, November 23, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard,, November 26, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, December 2, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Berry from Dick (122 Little Hall),, December 4, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (Princeton, NJ),, December 6, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Princeton),, December 12, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter: to Pop from Richard (Chambersburg, PA),, December 25, 1913	Box 13	Folder 8

Family correrspondence, 1913-1915	Box 2	Folder 9
Handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, January 30, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Pop from RIchard (122 Little Hall),, January 30, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton),, February 15, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Pop from Richard,, February 22, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mumsie from Dick (7 SW Brown),, February 23, 1913	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, February 26, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mumsie from DIck (Princeton, NJ),, March 13, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, March 22, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, April 4, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, April 15, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mum from Dick (The infimary),, April 28, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, May 21, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton),, May 30, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ), , June 4, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mals from Dick (Princeton NJ),, June 4, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, June 15, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Berkeley, Cal.),, June 25, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Pop from Richard (near Omaha, Neb.),, September 18, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mum from Dick (122 Little Hall),, September 21, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, October 4, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Pop from Richard (Princeton, NJ),, October 7, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, October 11, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9

Letter: to Pop from Richard (122 Little Hall),, October 26, 1915	Box 13	Folder 9	
General			
The year "1914?" is written on the first page.			
Letter: to Mum from Dick (122 Little Hall),, November 1, 1915	Box 13	Folder 9	
General			
The year was changed to 1914.			
Letter: to Mum from Dick (122 Little Hall),, November 15, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9	
Letter: to Pop from Richard (122 Little Hall),, November 22, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9	
Letter: to Mum from Dick (122 LIttle, Princeton, NJ),, December 6, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9	
Letter: typed, to Richard Bard from Thomas R. Bard,, December 3, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9	
Letter: typed, to Richard Bard from [signature faded],, December 5, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9	
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, December 19, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9	
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, December 20, 1914	Box 13	Folder 9	
Postcard of "Campbell Hall, Princeton University",, undated	Box 13	Folder 9	
Postcard of "Arley Castle.",, undated	Box 13	Folder 9	
Handwritten summary of various letters January 3, 1913 - December 19, 1914, undated	Box 13	Folder 9	
Typed letter summary and timeline from April 1895 through September 19, 1910,, undated	Box 13	Folder 9	
Family correspondence, 1915-1917	Box 2	Folder 10	
Handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, January 2, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, January 3, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton),, January 13, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: typed, to Berry from Dick (122 Little Hall, Princeton NJ),, January 27, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	

Letter: to Pop from Richard (122 Little Hall, Princeton, NJ),, January 28, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, January 30, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Report card of Richard Bard from Princeton University for the term ending, February 10, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: typed, to Berry from Dick (122 Little Hall, Princeton, NJ),, February 11, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: typed, to Pop from Richard (122 Little Hall, Princeton, NJ),, February 20, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, February 26, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: typed, to Berry from Dick (122 Little Hall, Princeton, NJ),, February 28, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, March 15	Box 13	Folder 10	
General			
Letter probably from 1915			
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, March 16, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, March 28, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: typed, to Berry from Dick (122 Little Hall, Princeton, NJ),, April 2, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Chambersburg),, April 4, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick (122 Little Hall, Princeton, NJ),, April 11, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, April 18 General	Box 13	Folder 10	
No year on letter, but it is probably from 1915.			
Letter: to Mumsie from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, April 25, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, May 2, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, May 2, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: typed to Bery from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, May 9, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, May 14, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10	

Letter: to Berry from Dick (Princeton, NJ),, June 9, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Envelope labelled "Richard Bard voted most respected man in his class at Princeton" containing newspaper article,, April 25, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Newspaper article titled "\$3850 as average cost at Princeton: Senior statistics tell what you give and get at college"		
Letter: typed, to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard from William D. McRae, State County Work Secretary of the California Young Men's Christian Association,, July 1, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Mum from Dick (from Libby's),, August 6, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: typed to Mum from Dick (Hueneme, Ca),, September 9, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Mr. Bard from Joan W. Boyd (from Rancho Los Olivos),, September 15, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Mr. Bard from Joan (Santa Barbara),, October 7, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Notecard to Mrs Bard from N.N. Ferrand,, October 8, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, October 12, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: typed to Berry from Dick,, October 13, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Mr. Bard from Joan (Rancho Los Olivos),, November 4, 1915	Box 13	Folder 10
Envelope labelled "Richard & Joan's Wedding 1916" containing 3 newspaper clippings,, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Article 1 from the Ventura Weekly Post on Friday, April 14, 1916 "Bard-Boyd Wedding at Santa Barbara." Article 2 titled "Bard-Boyd Wedding Set For Tomorrow." Article 3 is an untitled description of the wedding and wedding party.		
Letter: to Mrs Bard from Margaret Boyd,, April 13	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Ballard),, February 18, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter to Mum from Dick,, April 12, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter to Mum from Dialy (at Elizabeth's) April 16	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Mum from Dick (at Elizabeth's),, April 16, 1916		

Postcard: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from R.B.,, April 28, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Postcard: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from R.B.,, May 4, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Ridgefield, Conn.),, May 4, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, May 18, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, May 21, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, July 16, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: typed, to Berry from Dick,, July 18, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Wedding announcement for Joanna March and RIchard Bard,, undated	Box 13	Folder 10
General		
Enveloped attached to announcement.		
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, January 2, 1917	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Rancho Los Olivos),, February 18, 1917	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, June 17, 1917	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter: typed, to Beryl B. Bard from Richard Bard,, July 10, 1917	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter, typed, to Miss Beryl B. Bard from RIchard Bard,, July 16, 1917	Box 13	Folder 10
Newspaper article "Five Men in County Chosen for Presidio",, August 12, 1917	Box 13	Folder 10
Newspaper article: "More School Trustees Named",, April 14, 1916	Box 13	Folder 10
Handwritten summary of letter contents dated January 2, 1915 through July 16, 1917,, undated	Box 13	Folder 10
Family correspondence, circa 1895-1915	Box 2	Folder 11
handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 11
Letter: to Berry from Dick (164 S. Los Robles Ave, Pasadena),, April 4	Box 13	Folder 11
Letter: to Berry from Dick (289 N. Los Robles),, January 18	Box 13	Folder 11
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, September 18	Box 13	Folder 11
Letter: to Berry from Dick (verging into North Dakota),, September 16	Box 13	Folder 11

Letter: to Pop from Richard (1608 LeRoy Avenue, Berkeley, Cal),, August 23	Box 13	Folder 11
Letter: to Mamsie from Richard (Hueneme, Cal),, August 24	Box 13	Folder 11
Letter: to Hilly from Dick (Pasadena),, March 4	Box 13	Folder 11
Letter: to Mamsie from Dick,, October 13	Box 13	Folder 11
"An Ode to My Charger" a poem by R.B.,, undated	Box 13	Folder 11
"Crazy Stuff",, undated	Box 13	Folder 11
Scope and Contents		
short rhyming poems probably written by Richard Bard.		
"The Wise Sayings of Two Candid Gentlemen",, undated	Box 13	Folder 11
General		
Pencilled note states that it was written by "Richard and Chris."		
writtings by Richard Bard,, undated	Box 13	Folder 11
5 small sketching of (auto hoods?),, undated	Box 13	Folder 11
Campus Songs booklet,, 1915	Box 13	Folder 11
General		
"Compiled for the Senior Class of Princeton University by the Leader of the Glee Club."		
Princeton Class-Day MCMXV booklet,, 1915	Box 13	Folder 11
Newspaper: The Daily Princetonian,, June 14, 1915	Box 13	Folder 11
General		
Vol. XXXVIII, no. 263		
"Richard's Freshman Cap" in envelope,, undated	Box 13	Folder 11
"Richard's Freshman Cap" in envelope,, undated Envelope of "Richard Bard's Hair, cut", January 14, 1895	Box 13	Folder 11
• •		
Envelope of "Richard Bard's Hair, cut", January 14, 1895		
Envelope of "Richard Bard's Hair, cut", January 14, 1895 Scope and Contents Envelope contains a wax paper packet of a lock of hair and a smaller envelope containing another		

handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated

	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum & Berry from Dick,, January 12, 1919	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, July 16, 1917	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Beryl from Joan,, August 25	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Beryl from Joan,, August 29, 1917	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to "Mum" from Joan,, September 1, 1917	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick (2nd Battery U.S.T.C. Presidio of S.F.),, September 12, 1917	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Elizabeth's),, September 23, 1917	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Beryl from Joan (Berkeley),, September 24, 1917	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Beryl from Joan,, October 7, 1917	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, October 21, 1917	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Dick (2nd Battery, P.T.C.),, November 8, 1917	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, January 20, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Telegram: to Miss Bard from M.B. Bard,, January 25, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Dick ("An Atlantic Fort"),, January	Box 13	Folder 12
General		
Envelope attached.		
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, January 25, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, February 5, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Joan,, February 5, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mr. (Treher?) from Mary Bard (708 Philadelphia Avenue, Chambersburg, Penn),, February 7, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
General		
Attached is a newspaper clipping stating that Richard Bard was aboard the Tuscania when it was torpedoed.		
Telegram: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard from Joan,, February 7, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Telegram: to Mrs. M. B. Bard from R. Woodland Gates,, February 8, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12

Letter: to Berry from (M.O.P.?) Green,, February 15, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Field Artillery School),, March 4, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, March 20, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, March 23, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mals from Dick,, March 26, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: typed, to Roger from Richard,, March 24, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: typed, to Berry from Dick,, April 7, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to "My dear Aunts" from Richard,, March 31, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, April 7, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, April 21, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, April 22, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, May 30, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to "wife, (?), etc!" from unsigned,, May 30, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: typed, to Berry from Dick,, undated	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to "Berry" from Joan (Rancho Los Olivos),, May 9, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to "Berry" from Joan (Rancho Los Olivos),, May 15, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Beryl from Joan (Rancho Los Olivos),, May 20, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: from Beryl to Joan,, May 24	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, May 31, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Beryl from Joan,, June 13, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter to unknown, No. 34,, June 20, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
General		
Letter numbered 34.		
Letter: typed, to Aunt Lou from Richard,, June 22, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
General		
2 copies		
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, June 22, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: typed, to Roger from Richard,, June 25, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12

2 copies.

Mailing envelope attached.

Letter: to Berry from Dick (at sea),, September 3, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Beryl from Joan,, September 6, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Telegram: to Mrs. Thomas R Bard from Dick,, September 10, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, September 12, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Ridgefield, Conn),, September 16, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, September 16, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, September 18, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, September 21, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
General		
Mailing envelope attached.		
Letter: to "my dearest family" from Dick,, October 13, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
General		
Mailing envelope attached.		
Telegram: to Miss Bard from R Bard,, September 21, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Telegram: to Miss Beryl B. Bard from Richard Bard,, September 18, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Betty C (West Point Kentucky),, September 29, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Family correspondence, 1918-1919	Box 2	Folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Many of these letters are from the the time when Richard Bard was in the war.		
Handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Mum from Joan (Louisville, KY), , October 14, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, October 17, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, October 20, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13

Mailing envelope attached.

Letter: to Bery from Dick,, October 27, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, November 3, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Mum from Joan (Louisville, KY),, November 6, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, November 10, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Loisville, Ky),, November 17, 1918	Box 13	Folder 12
Letter: to Berry from Dick (West Point),, October 21, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Telegram: to Mrs. Thomas R. Bard from Joan,, November 21, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
LEtter: to Mum from Dick (Louisville, Ky),, November 24, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Mum from Joan,, December 1, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Mum & Berry from Dick (Louisville),, December 8, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
General		
Mailing envelope attached.		
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, December 12, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
General		
Mailing envelope attached.		
Telegram: to Mrs. Thomas R Bard from Richard Bard,, December 24, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Chambersburg),, December 25, 1918	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Louisville, Ky),, January 1, 1919	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Louisville, Ky),, January 5, 1919	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, January 12, 1919	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, January 13, 1919	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, January 17, 1919	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter: to Mum & Berry from Dick,, January 28, 1919	Box 13	Folder 13
Letter to Down from Diely Echmany 12, 1010		

Letter: to Berry from Dick,, February 13, 1919

	Box 13	Folder 13	
Letter: typed, to Berry from Dick (Camp Knox),, February 17, 1919	Box 13	Folder 13	
Letter: to Berry from Dick (Camp Knox),, February 21, 1919	Box 13	Folder 13	
typed note,, undated	Box 13	Folder 13	
Telegram: to Mrs Thomas R Bard from Richard Bard,, January 23, 1919	Box 13	Folder 13	
handwritten summary of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 13	
Family correspondence, 1912	Box 2	Folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Letters are from Beryl's travels to Yokohama, Japan; Colombo, Ceylon (now Sri Lanka); and Cairo, Egypt.			
handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to Mumsy from Beryl (1608 Le Roy St. Berkeley),, January 9, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to family from Beryl,, January 10, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to family from Beryl,, January 13, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Cablegram to Bard from Beryl,, January 27, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to M(aw?) from Beryl (The Grand Hotel, Yokohama),, January 29, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to Mum from Beryl (The Grand Hotel, Yokohama),, January 31, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to Mum from Beryl (The Grand Hotel, Yokohama),, February 4, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to Alethea from Beryl (The Grand Hotel, Yokohama),, February 12, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to Honored Parent from Beryl (The Grand Hotel, Yokohama),, February 13, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Dampfer Prinz Eitel Friedrich),, February 24, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Dampfer Prinz Eitel Friedrich),, February 26, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Dampfer Prinz Eitel Friedrich),, March 1, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	
Letter: to Lib from Beryl (Dampfer Prinz Eitel Friedrich),, March 3, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14	

Letter: to Lib from Beryl (Dampfer Prinz Eitel Friedrich),, March 5, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Dampfer Prinz Eitel Friedrich),, March 8, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Dampfer Prinz Eitel Friedrich),, March 12, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Cablegram to Bard,, March 18, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Queens Hotel, Ceylon),, March 24, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Letter: to Honored Parent from Beryl (Queens Hotel, Ceylon),, March 26, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Letter: to Nancy Jane from Beryl (Queens Hotel, Ceylon),, March 27, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Letter: to Lib from Beryl (The Galle Face Hotel, Colombo, Ceylon),, March 29, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Letter: to Mum from [Beryl] (Dampfer Yorck),, March 31, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Damage		
water damage		
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Shepheard's Hotel, Cairo, Egypt),, April 11, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Letter: to Dick from Beryl (Shepheard's Hotel, Cairo, Egypt),, April 14, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Postcard: to Miss Malden from B.B.B.,, April 18, 1912	Box 13	Folder 14
Damage		
Corner missing.		
Family correspondence, 1912	Box 2	Folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Letters chronicle Beryl's travels from Egypt to Italy, France, and the UK.		
handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Honored Parent from Beryl (Shepheard's Hotel, Cairo, Egypt),, April 19, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Mum from [Beryl] (Shepheard's Hotel, Cairo, Egypt),, April 24, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Dampfer Prinzess Alice),, April 25, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15

Letter: to Lib from Beryl (Parker's Hotel, Naples),, April 29, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Alethea from Beryl (Parker's Hotel, Naples),, May 1, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Nancy Jane from Beryl (Parker's Hotel, Naples),, May 5, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Mum from Beryl (Parker's Hotel, Naples),, May 13, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Postcard: to Miss Malden from B.B.B.,, May 14, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Damage		
Corner with postmark torn off.		
Letter: to Maw from Beryl (Eden Hotel, Rome),, May 16, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Attachement		
"Programme of Lectures delivered daily in English by Professor Reynaud".		
Letter: to Mary Jane from Beryl (Eden Hotel, Rome),, May 18, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Alethea from Beryl (Hotel Italie, Florence),, May 24, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
damage		
water damage throughout.		
Attachement		
3 pamphlets with pencilled notations attached: "Programme of Lectures delivered daily in English by Professor Reynard.", "Excursions by the steam tramway Rome-Tivoli", and "Tivoli Grand Hotel Sibilla."		
Letter: to Nannie from Beryl (Hotel Italie, Florence),, May 26, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Hotel Italie, Florence),, May 30, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Attachment		
Letter to Beryl from Jessie is attached as referenced in the letter to Ma.		
Letter: to Lib from Beryl (Hotel Italie, Florence),, June 1, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15

Letter: to Philip from Beryl (Hotel Italie, Florence), , June 2, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Alethea from Beryl (Hotel Schweizerhot, Lucerne),, June 22, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Pop from Beryl (Grand Hotel des Alps, Interlaken),, June 16, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Envelope of postcards from Valle d'Aosta and Fort Bard,, undated	Box 13	Folder 15

Scope and Contents

Written on front of envelope: "P.C's of Fort Bard to be put with Beryl's letter and act. of her arrest there".

Related Materials:

Related Materials

More extensive information and items relating to Beryl's arrest in Italy can be found within this collection in Box 12, Folder 16, "Italian Letters".

Postcard: "Valle d'Aosta - Castello d'Issogne",, undated	Box 13	Folder 15
Postcard: "Issogne-Ingresso al Castello",, undated	Box 13	Folder 15
Postcard: "Bard (Valle d'Aosta) - Il forte e la ferrovia",, June 10-11, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
General		
X on front of card "home in which I spent two nights." signed B.B.Bard		
Postcard: "Bard (Valle d'Aosta) - La frana del 5 Dicembre 1911", undated	Box 13	Folder 15
Postcard: "Bard (Valle d'Aosta) - Il Forte",, undated	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Hotel D'iena, Paris),, June 29, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (Hotel D'iena, Paris),, July 8, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Program of events aboard the S.S. Yorck,, undated	Box 13	Folder 15
Postcard: Dieu crea la Femme [to unknown from Beryl], July 6, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Dick from Beryl (Hotel D'eina),, July 10, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Honored Parent from Beryl (Royal Station Hotel, York),, August 6, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15

Letter: to Papa from Beryl (North British Station Hotel, Edinburgh),, August 8, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Ma from Beryl [from The Larches, Kidderminster?],, August 24, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (St. Ermins Hotel, London),, August 27, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Postcard: to Miss Malden from [B.B.B.],, August 29, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Damage		
Corner with postmark torn off.		
Letter: to Maw from Beryl (St. Ermins Hotel, London),, August 30, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Letter: to Ma from Beryl (on board S.S. Laurentic),, September 7, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Damage		
Corner of letter with postage stamp removed.		
Letter: to Mum from Beryl (Hueneme),, December 1, 1912	Box 13	Folder 15
Family correspondence, 1921-1938	Box 2	Folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Contents are a mix of both personal and business letters.		
Handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Miss Bolton from R.B.,, February 4, 1921	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Mirs. Thomas R. Bard from Dick,, September 2, 1922	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Mrs. Thos. R. Bard from Dick,, August 12, 1922	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, June 19, 1925	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Joan (Prince George Hotel),, June 17, 1925	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Joan,, June 2, 1925	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick,, August 29, 1925	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Joan,, September 1, 1925	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick,, September 14, 1925	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Beryl from Joan,, September 26, 1925	Box 13	Folder 16

Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick,, October 1, 1926	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, October 7, 1925	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick,, October 10, 1925	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Joan,, October 8, 1925	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick,, October 14, 1926	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick (The Belvedere at Baltimore),, May 30, 1926	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, July 18, 1926	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Yellowstone Park, Wyoming),, August 12, 1926	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, September 25, 1926	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Joan,, September 15, 1926	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Beryl from Joan,, September 16, 1926	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick,, January 5, 1928	Box 13	Folder 16
Telegram: to Miss Beryl Bard from Richard,, June 29	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Huntington Lake Lodge, Fresno County),, August 9, 1929	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Joan (Huntington Lake Lodge, Fresno County),, August 12, 1929	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Huntington Lake Lodge, Fresno County),, August 17, 1929	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick,, May 21, 1930	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, May 26, 1930	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick,, November 2, 1931	Box 13	Folder 16
Memo: typed, to M.B.B. from Dick,, January 21, 1935	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from [Dick?],, August 13, 1934	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to M.B.B. from R.B.,, November 2, 1934	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Hotel Powhatan, Washington, D.C.),, December 21, 1934	Box 13	Folder 16
Telegram: to Mrs Thomas R Bard from Richard,, December 24, 1934	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed copy, to Herb from Dick, , January 15, 1935	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, February 17, 1935	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed copy, to Elizabeth from Richard Bard,, February 22, 1935	Box 13	Folder 16

Memo: typed copy, to M.B.B. and B.B.B. from Richard Bard, , February 26, 1936	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Hotel Powhatan, Washington, D. C.),, April 21, 1935	Box 13	Folder 16
Note: typed, to M.B.B. from R.B.,, April 28, 1936	Box 13	Folder 16
General		
Letter to Mr Bard from Lane Perry, Recreation Director, V.C.R.C. dated March 26, 1936.		
Memo: typed, to M.B.B. from R.B., , April 29, 1936	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Mum from Dick (Hotel Powhatan, Washington, D.C.),, May 23, 1935	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Richard from (unsigned),, May 7, 1935	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Beryl from Dick,, September 9, 1935	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Beryl from R.B.,, July 21, 1938	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Beryl from RB,, July 27, 1938	Box 13	Folder 16
Letter: typed, to Beryl from RB,, July 22, 1938	Box 13	Folder 16
Attached documents		
Attached are directions for Beryl to get to the house of Mr. vaderHeyden and 5 road maps with red pencilled directions.		
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, August 16, 1938	Box 13	Folder 16
Family correspondence, 1936-1939	Box 2	Folder 17
Handwritten inventory of folder contents,, undated	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: to Berrie from Dick,, August 10, 1938	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: to Mr. B from Mr. vanderHeyder,, November 23, 1938	Box 13	Folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Last section of the letter is addressed to Miss Bard.		
Letter: typed, to Beryl from RB,, December 2, 1938	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed, to Beryl from RB,, December 7, 1938	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed, to Beryl from Dick,, May 17, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed, to Beryl from Dick,, August 12, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: to Mr. Bard from Willa M. Marsh,, February 14, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17

Letter: typed copy, to Miss Willa M. Marsh from Richard Bard,, February 20, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed copy, to Mr. Agee from Richard Bard,, July 18, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed, to Beryl from RB,, August 11, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed copy, to Robert M. Sheridan from Richard Bard,, Austst 11, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed, to Beryl from Richard Bard,, September 6, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: to Berry from Dick,, September 11, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed, to Beryl from Dick,, September 18, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed, to Phil and Beryl from Dick,, September 26, 1939	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, August 7, 1936	Box 13	Folder 17
Attachments		
Letter includes a newspaper clipping titled "Woman Believed Dying of Poison" about the suicide of Mrs. Anne Bard and a National Board of Medical Examiners examination part 1 dated June 22,23,24, 1936.		
Letter: to Mum from Joan (Eatons' Ranch Wolf, Wyoming),, August 12	Box 13	Folder 17
General		
The date 1936 was added to the letter at a later date.		
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Eatons' Ranch Wolf, Wyoming),, August 21, 1936	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, December 19, 1936	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, December 27, 1936	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, January 11, 1937	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: to Mum from Dick,, February 14, 1937	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed to Dick from Bevis Longstreth,, March 2, 1937	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: typed, to Mrs. T.R. Bard and Miss B.B.Bard from RB,, May 20, 1937	Box 13	Folder 17
Letter: to Mum from Dick (Emerald Bay Camp),, August 18, 1937	Box 13	Folder 17
Handwritten summary of letters,, undated	Box 13	Folder 17

Family correspondence and poems, 1948-1957	Box 2	Folder 18
Family correspondence, 1895-1903	Box 2	Folder 19
Family correspondence, 1913-1926	Box 2	Folder 20
Family correspondence, 1871-1937	Box 2	Folder 21
List of furniture and fixtures for family, circa 1957	Box 2	Folder 22
List of furniture and fixtures for family, circa 1957	Box 2	Folder 23
Memos and notes, including tentative award lists, 1957-1958	Box 2	Folder 24
Correspondence and inventories from estate, 1957-1959	Box 2	Folder 25
Certificates and papers authored by Bards, circa 1914-1920	Box 2	Folder 26
Richard Bard's papers and yearbook, 1910, 1914	Box 2	Folder 27
Family correspondence, 1880-1900	Box 26	
Scope and Contents		
This box contains correspondence of various members of the Bard family. There is one folder that pertains to Chinese domestic workers that worked for the family. Most folders contain detailed inventories.		
Liturgical book: Hymns of the Church, circa 1869	Box 33	
Anna G. Bard's copy of Myths and Legends of Ancient Greece and Rome by E.M. Berens, 1898 October	Box 33	
Copy of Departmental Ditties Barrack-Room Ballads and Other Verses by Rudyard Kipling, undated	Box 33	
Scope and Contents		
A greeting card in the front cover reads: To Mr and Mrs Firibles [unclear] and family. From Mr and Mrs Harrublas [unclear] and family.		
Bard family books, 1850-1961	Box 46	
Scope and Contents	Box 47	
These seven boxes contains book owned by members	Box 48	
of the Bard family. The books are all on American, Californian, and Ventura County history.	Box 49	

Box 50

Box 51

Box 52

Series 2: Berylwood Investment Company records, 1907-1952, (1936-1944)

Biographical / Historical

The Berylwood Investment Company (BIC) was a major player in Ventura County's economy. Its goals included buying and selling property, cultivating agricultural lands, producing agricultural products, and establishing water rights. The BIC impacted much of the history of Ventura, the county, and its communities. Thomas Robert Bard founded the BIC in 1910 and it was incorporated in 1911. It was intended to allow the Bard family to retain their wealth and to minimize the burden of inheritance tax after T.R. Bard's death. Only blood relatives of the Bard family could hold shares in the company, preventing fragmentation of family wealth. All shares were apportioned equally between family members. T.R. Bard served as its first president, followed by his wife Mary after his death, and then Richard Bard. Five family members served on the board at one time; consequently they learned the family business while rotating responsibilities. Initially, the company was located in Hueneme, but in 1950 it relocated to Somis.

T.R. Bard acquired a large amount of land in the Hueneme area during the early years following the formation of Ventura County. His accomplishment included laying plans for the city of Hueneme and the construction of the wharf. The BIC owned and was responsible for all Bard family properties and structures. It leased beachfront property to the city, providing the infrastructure for economic growth. It also funded the construction of the Hueneme post office and then leased it to the government in the late 1930s. Arguably the largest influence the company had on the development of Ventura County was the sale of large amounts of property to the United States Navy for the Port Hueneme Naval Base. Port Hueneme ultimately created many jobs and brought thousands of people to the county.

The BIC was also known for making donations to various causes within the community. For example, the company loaned the old Hueneme post office to the Hueneme Boys Club and gifted acreage for parks. When BIC President Richard Bard became seriously ill in 1969, the company's holdings were sold to new land development partnership Kaiser-Aetna. Richard's son, Archie Bard, donated the collection of BIC records to the museum.

Scope and Contents note

The Berylwood Investment Company (BIC) records are dated 1907 to 1952, with the bulk of them being from 1936-1944. This series includes letters, agreements, documents, by-laws, minutes, and statements. Additionally, it has records for the Berylwood Stock Farm and other farming operations conducted by Bard family members. Other investments include the Calistoga Mining and Development Company, the Italo Corporation, and the Sonora Consolidated Mining Company. Other materials include miscellaneous bound records, Berylwood Stock Farm accounts payable and receivable, lists of accounts and inventories, five journals and one daybook.

Title/Description	Instances	
Calistoga Mining and Development Company minutes and	Box 3	Folder 1
statements		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Box 3	Folder 2
Box 3	Folder 3
Box 3	Folder 4
Box 3	Folder 5
Box 3	Folder 6
Box 3	Folder 7
Box 3	Folder 8
Box 3	Folder 9
Box 3	Folder 10
Box 31	Folder 1
Box 4	
Ledger 57	
Ledger 58	
Ledger 59	
Ledger 60	
Ledger 60 Ledger 68	
	Box 3 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4 Ledger 57 Ledger 58

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

The papers in this box have severe water damage and have been treated for mold damage. While they

have been stabilized, additional preservation and digitization may be required for safe access.

Scope and Contents

These loose papers are mostly related to the B.I. Company, such as deeds, by-laws and amendments, documents re: the company's formation, and clippings. It may also include clippings on Bard's re-election to the U.S. Senate, water levels and zone wells on Bard's properties, and geological reports on the George N. Munger property and Lot 25 of the Bard subdivision.

Series 3: Berylwood Stock Farm records, 1912-1964, (1920-1925)

Biographical / Historical

Berylwood Stock Farm was a livestock and poultry farm in Hueneme, California, from 1920 to 1925. This farm focused on raising purebred livestock. Berylwood Stock Farm is best known for its purebred Holsteins and Duroc-Jersey Swine. BIC, a Bard family company, owned Berylwood Stock Farm. The Bards, primarily Mary and Richard, started this farm in 1920. J.W. Snodgrass managed the farm and raised several award-winning livestock.

In 1925 Berylwood Stock Farm was sold by BIC to August A. Rubel. Rubel renamed the farm to Billiwack Stock Farms. Everything on the farm, excluding the land, was sold to Rubel for \$175,000, including a famous award-winning bull that alone was priced at \$110,000. BIC allowed Rubel to use the farmland for over half a year while he made arrangements to move his newly acquired farm.

Scope and Contents note

Title /Description

The Berylwood Stock Farm records were created by the BIC from 1912 to 1964, with the bulk of the records dating to 1920-1925. The series is primarily composed of bookkeeping memoranda, feed sheets, balance sheets, letters, agreements, deeds, indenture of lease, bills of sale, livestock photos, and inventory. Inventories for each folder's contents are in the first folder of Box 5.

Inctonoc

Title/Description	instances		
Correspondence, photographs, and newspaper clippings regarding Berylwood Stock Farms, 1924-1926	Box 5	Folder 1	
General note			
This folder contains correspondence related to Berylwood Stock Farm, photographs of Prince Aggie's offspring taken from "Holstein-Friesian World," and newspaper clippings regarding the farm.			
Correspondence and newspaper clipping regarding Berylwood Stock Farms, 1920-1926	Box 5	Folder 2	
Legal contracts, resolution between Berylwood Stock Farm and J. W. Snodgrass, correspondence, memorandum of partnership, and newspaper clippings, 1920-1930	Box 5	Folder 3	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Bills of sale, agreements, balance sheets, inventory, and legal and financial transactions, 1920-1922	Box 5	Folder 4
Balance sheets and production summaries, 1921-1924	Box 5	Folder 5
Contractor proposal and bills for Berylwood stairs and audit report of Ventura, 1912-1964	Box 5	Folder 6
General note		
The audit report of Ventura is dated 1964. The contractors proposal and bills for building supplies are from the 1910s.		
Correspondence, agreements, and photographs regarding Berylwood Stock Farms, 1910-1946	Box 5	Folder 7
General note		
This folder contains correspondence regarding Berylwood Stock Farm, agreements, and photographs of cattle. The agreements include an exchange- lease for a furnished house and insurance policy agreements.		
"Berylwood Stock Farm Feed Sheets"	Box 5	Folder 8
"Berylwood Stock Farm Bookkeeping Memoranda"	Box 5	Folder 9
Channel Islands Harbor newspaper clippings, 1960-1964	Box 5	Folder 10

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 4: Business records, 1880 - 1935

Scope and Contents

This series contains general business papers and correspondence from various individuals, groups, and businesses, as well as property and lease records for the Berylwood Investment Company. This includes the People's Lumber Company, the American Beet Sugar Company, and Patterson Ranch, as well as land holdings in Hueneme and Ojai.

Title/Description	Instances	
Ex Mission San Buena Ventura - San Fernando,	Box 6	Folder 1
Patterson Ranch, 1919	Box 6	Folder 2
Hobart Property - Ojai, circa 1914 - 1915	Box 6	Folder 3
Occidental Heights Property - Los Angeles, Cal., 1905 - 1912	Box 6	Folder 4
[Peoples Lumber Company], 1902 - 1938	Box 6	Folder 5
Los Angeles Bible Institute, 1900 - 1913	Box 6	Folder 6

Locomobile Company of California, 1915 - 1920	Box 6	Folder 7
Indian Rights Association, 1906 - 1913	Box 6	Folder 8
Gregg, Major Thos. J., 1892 - 1901	Box 6	Folder 9
Hall, R. C., 1902 - 1912	Box 6	Folder 10
Elliott, J.M., 1904 - 1914	Box 6	Folder 11
Donlon, Chas. et al, 1880 - 1931	Box 6	Folder 12
Shipley, F.A. Company, 1907 - 1917	Box 6	Folder 13
[Somis] Hotel, 1912 - 1920	Box 6	Folder 14
Riley, Roth and Canfield, 1908 - 1910	Box 6	Folder 15
Price, Thos. W., 1909 - 1916	Box 6	Folder 16
Pierce Arrow Motor Cars, 1920 - 1921	Box 6	Folder 17
Oil Fields of Mexico Company, 1902 - 1909	Box 6	Folder 18
Los Angeles Examiner, 1894 - 1918	Box 6	Folder 19
Agreements - Farming Operations - A. Mullinex, G.T. McIntyre, 1911 - 1917	Box 6	Folder 20
Hilliker, H.M., 1902 - 1917	Box 6	Folder 21
American Beet Sugar Company - Deed, 1899 - 1935	Box 6	Folder 22
American Beet Sugar Company - Leases, 1901 - 1907	Box 6	Folder 23
American Beet Sugar Company - Letters, 1897 - 1906	Box 6	Folder 24
American Beet Sugar Company - Early Documents, 1887 - 1888	Box 6	Folder 25
Bayshore, Baxter, Bedford, 1932 September 8	Box 6	Folder 26
Barnard, Charles, 1924 - 1939	Box 6	Folder 27
Beach Property - Hart and Firth, 1908 - 1910	Box 6	Folder 28
Beach Property - Leases, 1908 - 1920	Box 6	Folder 29
[Buildings,] Cost of, 1911 - 1924	Box 6	Folder 30
Beach Property - Ormand Beach - Deeds, Cert of Titles, Mortgages, 1906 - 1928	Box 6	Folder 31
Beach Property - Letters, 1895 - 1933	Box 6	Folder 32
Invoices for Hueneme Wharf Company, 1885 - 1895	Box 6	

Scope and Contents

Ledger that includes invoices, reciepts, financial statements, meeting notices, and bylaws of the Hueneme Wharf Company.

Series 5: Graham-Loftus Oil Company records, 1897-1943

Biographical / Historical

The Graham-Loftus Oil Company operated in Ventura and Los Angeles counties from the early to mid-20th century. Graham-Loftus was incorporated on November 4, 1898. William Loftus, S.C. Graham, Thomas Bard, D.T. Perkins, and C.H. McKevett founded Graham-Loftus and all served as company board members. Several board member positions were filled by their sons as the older generation died. This company was originally based in Santa Paula, California, but moved its principal place of business to Los Angeles in 1922.

The main purpose of Graham-Loftus was to profit from oil discovery and drilling. Graham-Loftus was particularly successful in their oil endeavor at a Fullerton drilling site. In 1929 Graham-Loftus Oil Company sold its stock to the Italo Petroleum Corporation of America. A few years later there were a couple lawsuits regarding this change of ownership. Archie Bard, grandson of Graham-Loftus founder Thomas Bard and son of board member Richard Bard, donated the Graham-Loftus records to the museum.

Scope and Contents note

The records in this series are from the Graham-Loftus Oil Company for the period of 1897 to 1943. It contains business records including statements, balance sheets, reports, letters, dividends, insurance records, agreements, stockholder folders, and copies of minutes. The folders are organized by type of business record and when they were created. Information on the lawsuits related to the Italo Petroleum Corporation of America are in the folder titled "Italo Corporation-Documents" in the Berylwood Investment Company records series. The significance of the handwritten numbers on the original folder labels is unknown. It is not clear what the numbering system was for these records.

Title/Description	Instances	
G.L Statements: Reports Copies of Minutes From January 1938	Box 7	Folder 1
Graham-Loftus Oil Company Statements-Balance Sheets , 1920-1927	Box 7	Folder 2
Graham-Loftus Oil Company Statements , 1899-1911	Box 7	Folder 3
Graham-Loftus Oil Company Letters , 1899-1906	Box 7	Folder 4
Graham-Loftus Oil Company Letters , 1907-1926	Box 7	Folder 5
G.L. Statements, reports and copies of minutes, etc., 1933 June 30 - 1936 April	Box 7	Folder 6
Graham Loftus Oil Company Union Oil Drilling Reports, 1918-1921	Box 7	Folder 7

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Letters and Dividend Record , 1928 September - November 3, 1928 September	Box 7	Folder 8
Graham-Loftus Oil Company Documents-Miscellaneous	Box 8	Folder 1
Graham-Loftus Oil Companay Agreements	Box 8	Folder 2
Stocks and Corporation, undated	Box 8	Folder 3
G.L. Statements, Reports and Copies of Minutes, etc. , 1936 May 20 - 1937 December	Box 8	Folder 4
G.L. Statements Income and Outgoing Oil, etc.	Box 8	Folder 5
G.L. Oil Producers Agency (Circular Letters)	Box 8	Folder 6
G.L. Graham, S.C.	Box 8	Folder 7
G.L. Perkins, C.C.	Box 8	Folder 8
G.L. Teague, C.T.	Box 8	Folder 9
G.L. Sale of Stock to H.B.M. RE: Sale to Union Oil Company	Box 8	Folder 10
G.L. Documents	Box 8	Folder 11
G.L. Stockholders	Box 8	Folder 12
G.L. Insurance	Box 8	Folder 13
G.L. H.G.L.'s Report on Development Program of Graham Loftus Oil Company	Box 8	Folder 14
G.L. Bard, Richard Expenses	Box 8	Folder 15
G.L. Farrand, G.E. (Letters, etc.)	Box 8	Folder 16
G.L. Office - Letters From January 1, 1943, Martin Mittry Bretman	Box 8	Folder 17
G.L. Statements and Minutes , 1943	Box 8	Folder 18
G.L. Jamieson and Stroebel	Box 9	Folder 1
G.L. Loftus, Wm. Snider, Miss, 1932-1935	Box 9	Folder 2
G.L. Loftus, Wm. Indebtedness	Box 9	Folder 3
G.L. Bond of Indemnity	Box 9	Folder 4
G.L. Camarillo Hills Lease	Box 9	Folder 5
G.L. Del Mar Oil Company	Box 9	Folder 6
G.L. Miscellaneous Letters	Box 9	Folder 7
Loftus, William Letters	Box 9	Folder 8
O. I. C. I. and I. Gun Office Martin Destruct Martin 1040		
G.L. Graham-Loftus Office, Matin Bretman Mittry, 1940	Box 9	Folder 9

G.L. Graham-Loftus Office (Martin), 1933-1936	Box 9	Folder 11	
G.L. Security First National Bank	Box 9	Folder 12	
G.L. Statements-Minutes-etc., 1941 January - December, 1942 January - December	Box 9	Folder 13	
G.L. Statements, Minutes, Etc. , 1940 January 1 - December	Box 9	Folder 14	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 6: Land and oil, 1864-1960

Scope and Contents

This series contains Thomas R. Bard and the Bard family's files on their investments in land and oil. The numbers in the folder titles are from the original folders. It's not clear what the numbering system was for these records. Some of the subjects include the Interurban Land Company, the John Irwin Oil Company, the Kennedy Tract near Matilija, and land in Humboldt County.

The numbers in the folder titles are from the original folders. It's not clear what the numbering system was for these records.

Title/Description	Instances	
105 Interurban Land Company, 1906-1911	Box 10	Folder 1
115 Kennedy Tract - Matilija Water Application and Development, 1936-1937	Box 10	Folder 2
106 John Irwin Oil Company Capital Stock Tax, 1896-1950	Box 10	Folder 3
John Irwin Oil Company State Franchise Tax, 1911-1950	Box 10	Folder 4
Sespe - John Irwin Tract, 1902-1903	Box 10	Folder 5
John Irwin Oil Company - Copies of Title Reports, Maps, 1950 January	Box 10	Folder 6
John Irwin Oil Company Letters, 1874-1952	Box 10	Folder 7
John Irwin Oil Company Miscellaneous Documents, 1893-1951	Box 10	Folder 8
115 Kennedy Tract - Matilija Documents, 1898-1957	Box 10	Folder 9
115 Kennedy Tract - Matilija Letters, 1916-1960	Box 10	Folder 10
115 Kennedy Tract - Matilija - Letters - Old - Folder A, 1893-1915	Box 10	Folder 11
115 Kennedy Tract - Matilija - Letters - Old - Folder B, 1905-1908	Box 10	Folder 12
115 Kennedy Tract - Matilija - Letters - Old - Folder C, 1903-1906	Box 10	Folder 13
103 Humboldt County Lands - Letters - Folder A, 1864-1914	Box 10	Folder 14

103 Humboldt County Lands - Letters - Folder B,, 1865-1870	Box 10	Folder 15	
Minute Book: John Irwin Oil Company, 1893-1951	Box 10		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 7: Notes and mortgages, 1872-1931

Scope and Contents

This series contains mortgage records (bills, payments, transfers, etc.) from the mid-1800s through the early 1900s. This includes both companies and individuals that leased or bought land from the Bard family.

Title/Description	Instances	
Elizabeth Bard Memorial Hospital, 1914 May 19	Box 11	Folder 1
John F. More, 1916-1920	Box 11	Folder 2
Miscellaneous, 1874-1918	Box 11	Folder 3
Jacob Michel - Garbutt mortgage, 1889-1909	Box 11	Folder 4
Miscellaneous, 1876-1907	Box 11	Folder 5
Frank Meline, 1918-1919	Box 11	Folder 6
C.H. McKevett, 1902-1907	Box 11	Folder 7
Alice McKevett, 1908-1912	Box 11	Folder 8
McGrath Estate, 1916-1918	Box 11	Folder 9
T.F. McFarland, 1914-1921	Box 11	Folder 10
O.R. Logue, 1881-1898	Box 11	Folder 11
William Loftus, 1903-1918	Box 11	Folder 12
C.J. Lindsay, 1918-1925	Box 11	Folder 13
Leavens-Goodenough Ranch Company, 1912-1915	Box 11	Folder 14
John Lagomarsino, 1917-1919	Box 11	Folder 15
George N. King, 1903-1919	Box 11	Folder 16
O.O. Keller, 1915-1919	Box 11	Folder 17
Jules Kauffman, 1913-1919	Box 11	Folder 18
William A. Hughes, 1913-1914	Box 11	Folder 19
Hueneme, 1872-1919	Box 11	Folder 20
Stone Hastain, 1914-1921	Box 11	Folder 21
S.C. Graham, 1914-1916	Box 11	Folder 22

Carl Grether, 1915-1917	Box 11	Folder 23
Frank J. Gibout, 1912-1915	Box 11	Folder 24
G.W. Faulkner, 1916-1919	Box 11	Folder 25
Farmers Realty and Investment Company, 1917-1918	Box 11	Folder 26
Mable Ennis, 1915-1920	Box 11	Folder 27
Mr. and Mrs. R.B. Edmondson, 1912-1916	Box 11	Folder 28
Robert S. Dodson, 1916-1925	Box 11	Folder 29
Ruth Clawson, 1913-1922	Box 11	Folder 30
Citrus Heights Development Company, 1912-1916	Box 11	Folder 31
T.P. Cartwright, 1916 August 4	Box 11	Folder 32
E.J. and Cecelia Borchard, 1917-1925	Box 11	Folder 33
E.J. and Cecelia Borchard, 1916	Box 11	Folder 34
William Baker, 1915-1918	Box 11	Folder 35
Aliso Ranch, 1916-1917	Box 11	Folder 36
Thomas F. Wileman, 1915-1922	Box 11	Folder 37
W.M. Waterman, 1913-1917	Box 11	Folder 38
Emil Waterman, 1913-1915	Box 11	Folder 39
F.M. Waterman, 1910-1915	Box 11	Folder 40
Mrs. M.D. Warring, 1911-1916	Box 11	Folder 41
L.H. Valentine, 1906-1911	Box 11	Folder 42
Richard E. Stuart, 1908-1911	Box 11	Folder 43
State Loan and Trust Company, 1890-1899	Box 11	Folder 44
State Loan and Trust Company, 1890-1895	Box 11	Folder 45
F.A. Snyder, 1904-1918	Box 11	Folder 46
Miss Florence Snyder, 1899-1909	Box 11	Folder 47
E.M. Snyder, 1893-1915	Box 11	Folder 48
Arthur T. Snell, 1891-1909	Box 11	Folder 49
Harry Seiger, 1899-1912	Box 11	Folder 50
A.L. Shively, 1916-1917	Box 11	Folder 51
D.F. Sheldon, 1910-1919	Box 11	Folder 52
Saticoy Water Company - Ventura Abstract, 1913-1918	Box 11	Folder 53
Santa Paula Water [Works] Company, 1918-1925	Box 11	Folder 54

Santa Paula Lemon Company, 1914-1922	Box 11	Folder 55
A.M. Ritchie, 1907-1908	Box 11	Folder 56
F.H. Rindge, 1888-1903	Box 11	Folder 57
J.A. Rawles, 1911-1918	Box 11	Folder 58
Protestant Episcopal Church, 1900-1915	Box 11	Folder 59
Thomas E. Price, 1910-1914	Box 11	Folder 60
Ann and Joe Powers, 1923-1931	Box 11	Folder 61

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 8: Papers and ledgers, 1850-1915

Scope and Contents

This series primarily pertains to Bard's work in the U.S. Senate and businesses. This includes the papers of Senator Thomas Robert Bard and his work regarding the Panama Canal, trade with Cuba, and the Statehood of Arizona and New Mexico. In addition, the series contains financial records, land and business holdings and personal effects from T.R. Bard's tenure as a senator and his family from the same time period.

Title/Description	Instances	
Speeches	Box 11	Folder 62

Statehood Bill, Speech of Hon. Thomas R. Bard of California, in the Senate of the United States, 1903 January 29 - February 2

General

In envelope labelled "Senate United States. Part of Cong. Record - Free. The Autonomy of Arizona Guaranteed Forever." Four copies.

"The Autonomy of Arizona Guaranteed Forever." Speech of Hon. Thomas R. Bard of California in the Senate of the United States, 1905 January 6

General

In envelope labelled "Senate United States. Part of Cong. Record - Free. The Autonomy of Arizona Guaranteed Forever." 4 copies.

Senate Daily Journal: California Legislature, Forty-First session, 1915 March 8

In envelope labelled "Senate United States. Part of Cong. Record - Free. The Autonomy of Arizona Guaranteed Forever."

Senate resolution, 1903 January 7

Trade Relations with Cuba: "This reciprocity treaty stands by itself." Speech of Hon. Thomas R. Bard of California in the Senate of the United States, 1903 December 11			
Scrapbook: Bard Oil and Ashphalt Company, 1903 August - 1904 January	Box 12	Folder 1	
Scrapbook: Correspondence to T.R. Bard regarding Thomas A. Scott estate, 1887-1889	Box 12	Folder 2	
Scrapbook: Roosevelt, 1903-1911	Box 12	Folder 3	
<u>Abstract</u> : Newspaper clippings concerning President Theodore Roosevelt.			
Scrapbook: Letters, 1900 December - 1901 September	Box 12	Folder 4	
Abstract: Carbon copies of financial transactions.			
Scrapbook: "Some Things Worth Preserving", 1866-1913	Box 12	Folder 5	
<u>Abstract</u> : Contains various clippings on subjects such as science, history, math and poetry.			
Scrapbook: TBR Panama Interoceanic Canals, 1850-1913	Box 12	Folder 6	
<u>Abstract</u> : Newspaper clippings, personal notes and Senate and presidential speeches regarding the Panama Canal.			
Thomas R. Bard papers index (handwritten), 1984 September 14	Box 13	Folder 1	
Abstract: Index covers items in Boxes 13.			
Envelope 11, 1902-1903	Box 13	envelope 1	
Scope and Contents			
Contents written on envelope: "Loose paper, Statehood 1902, Statehood Minority Report, Speech: Galusha A Grow "Relation of American Labor to Capital", Report from California Citrus Growers' Tafiff Committee: Arguments for an Increase of Tariff on Citrus Fruit."			
The California Citrus Growers' Tariff Committee: arguments for an increase of tariff on citrus fruits, undated			

Scope and Contents

Resolution to print a supplement to Annals of the American Academy of Political and Social Science from January 1893.

New Statehood Bill, 1902 December 10

General

Senate, Report No. 2206 part 1, calendar no. 2109; 57th Congress, 2nd session.

New Statehood Bill, 1902 December 15

General

Senate, Report No. 2206, part 3, calendar no. 2109; 57th Congress, 2nd session.

"Relation of American Labor to Capitol." Speech of Hon. Galusha A. Grow of Pennsylvania in the House of Representatives, 1902 December 10

Envelope 10, 1900-1904

Box 13

envelope 2

Scope and Contents

Confirmation of Devil's Lake Indians Agreement.

History of measures proposed to ratify agreement with the Indians of Devil Lake Reservation, undated

Agreement with the Indians of Devils Lake Reservation; Letter from the Secretary of the Interior, 1901 December 13

General

House of Representatives, Document No. 98; 57th Congress, 1st session.

H.R. 11128, 1904 January 29

General

Report No. 637; 58th Congress, 2nd session.

Agreement with Indians of Devils Lake Reservation, North Dakota, 1902 March 13

General

Senate, Report No. 713, Calendar No. 725; 57th Congress, 1st session. To accompany S. 2418.

Agreement with the Indians of Devils Lake Reservation North Dakota, 1903 February 23

House of Representatives, Report No. 3852; 57th Congress, 2nd session. To accompany H.R. 17491.

Ratifying an Agreement with certain Indians, 1903 February 14

General

House of Representatives, Report No. 3775; 57th Congress, 2nd session. To accompany S. 2418.

S. 387, 1903 November 11

Scope and Contents

Bill ratifies agreement with Indians of Devils Lake Reservation by Mr. Hansbrough. 58th Congress, 1st session.

S. 2418, 1902 February 14

Scope and Contents

Act ratifies agreement with Indians of the Devils Lake Reservation. Report No. 3775; 57th Congress, 2nd session.

H.R. 7263, 1903 December 11

Scope and Contents

A bill to ratify and amend agreement with Indians of Devils Lake Reservation. 58th Congress, 2nd session.

H.R. 10418, 1904 February 4

Scope and Contents

An act to ratify and amend agreement with Indians of Devils Lake Reservation. Calendar No. 635, Report No. 651; 58th Congress, 2nd session.

H.R. 17491, 1903 February 23

Scope and Contents

A bill to ratify and amend agreement with the Indians of Devils Lake Reservation by Mr. Marshall. Report No. 3852; 57th Congress, 2nd session.

Packet of Congress documents

Box 19

envelope 2

Documents are tied together with red ribbon.

Agreement with the Indians of Devils Lake Reservation; Letter from the Secretary of the Interior, 1901 December 13

General

House of Representatives, Document No. 98; 57th Congress, 1st session.

Ratifying an Agreement with certain Indians, 1903 February 14

General

House of Representatives, Report No. 3775; 57th Congress, 2nd session.

Ratifying an Agreement with Indians of Devils Lake Reservation, North Dakota, 1902 March 14

General

House of Representatives, Report No. 953; 57th Congress, 1st session.

Support of Certain Indians. Letter from the Secretary of the Treasury, 1899 February 21

General

House of Representatives, document no. 247; 55th Congress, 3rd session.

H.R. 7831, 1900 January 31

Scope and Contents

A bill authorizing negotiations with the Indians of Devils Lake Reservation. 56th Congress, 1st session.

H.R. 10077, 1902 January 24

General

House of Representatives, Report No. 953; 57th Congress, 1st session.

H.R. 13897, 1902 April 22

General

57th Congress, 1st session.

H.R. 17491, 1903 February 20

General

House of Representatives, Report No. 3852; 57th Congress, 2nd session.

S. 2713, 1900 January 29

General

56th Congress, 1st session.

Agreement with the Indians of Devils Lake Reservation, North Dakota, 1903 February 23

General

House of Representatives, Report No. 3852; 57th Congress, 2nd session.

Notes on 55th through 57th Congress, undated

S. 2418, 1902 March 20

General

Report No. 3775; 57th Congress, 2nd session.

Envelope 12, undated

Box 13

envelope 3

Scope and Contents

84 copies of a resolution requesting return of San Francisco property to Jessie Benton Fremont.

Envelope: Reciprocity No. 1, 1899-1900s

Box 13

envelope 4

Scope and Contents

Contains envelopes of newspaper clippings, notes and Congressional documents.

Cuban Reciprocity and Beet-Sugar Industry envelope, 1901-1902

Scope and Contents

Multiple newspaper clippings, many from L.A. Times, on Cuba and the beet-sugar industry.

Southern California interest in Protection and opposition to Reciprocity Treaties envelope, 1901

Scope and Contents

Contains newspaper clippings and an additional envelope containing more newspaper clippings, many from the Los Angeles Herald.

Oranges and Lemons, Walnuts envelope, 1901

Scope and Contents

Newspaper clippings on oranges and lemons and a seperate envelope with newspaper clippings about walnuts.

Notes and letter about proposed duty on citrus fruit, undated

The British-American Reciprocity Treaties, undated

Memorandum of Reduction of Present Duties on California Fruits, etc. Exported to the Following Countries, undated

Commercial Conventions Between the United States and Great Britain. Message from the President of the United States, 1899 December 11

General

Senate, Document No. 20; 56th Congress, 1st session.

Letter: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from Nathan W. Blanchard, 1900 February 14

The Bulletin of The American Iron and Steel Association, 1900 December 25

General

Vol. XXXIV (34), No. 27

Notes on opposition to Jamaica treaty, 1901

Reciprocity Treaties envelope: newspaper clippings, 1901

Reciprocity envelope: newspaper clippings, 1901

Envelope: Petroleum legislation, 1897-1902 Box 13 envelope 5

Oil industry clippings envelope, 1902

Proposed Act of Congress recommended by the Executive Committee of California Miners' Association and by Petroleum Miners' Co-operative Association, undated

<u>Abstract</u>: A bill to amend the Petroleum Act approved by the President on February 11, 1897.

Handwritten speech titled "Petroleum", undated

S. 3028, 1900 February 7

General

56th Congress, 1st session.

Letter: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from H.Z. Osborne of the Department of Justice, Office of the United States Marshal, Southern District of California, 1901 January 12

Scope and Contents

Attached is a newspaper article titled "Oil Locators to be Protected by New Law: text of proposed bill to be presented to state legislature."

Portion of newspaper, 1900 October 30

General

Vol. 35, No. 172, 4 o'clock editon of newspaper with only a portion of title available: (Da)ily Courier.

Examination and Classification of Certain Lands in California, 1898 February 14

General

House of Representatives, Report No. 442; 55th Congress, 2nd session. To accompany H.R. 3655.

Examination and Classification on Certain Lands in California: supplemental report, 1898 April 27

General

House of Representatives, Report No. 442, part 2; 55th Congress 2nd session. To accompany H.R. 3655.

H.R. 74, 1899 December 4

<u>Abstract</u>: A bill to provide for the examination and classification of certain lands in the State of California. 56th Congress, 1st session.

S. 3326, 1900 February 26

General

56th Congress, 1st session.

Letter: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from Jefferson Chambers with a copy of Mr. Bard's reply letter, 1900 February 13

Unsigned petition to the Honorable Secretary of the Interior and the Commissioner of the General Land Office, Washington, D.C., undated

Letter: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from John M. Wright, Chairman of the Mineral Lands Committee, 1900 February 21

Letter: draft of reply to John M. Wright from Senator Thomas R. Bard, 1900 February 24

Letter: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from R.D. List, 1900 May 8

Letter: reply to Jefferson Chamber from Thomas R. Bard, undated

Letter: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from Jefferson Chamber, 1900 February 13

Notes on "Indian Matters", undated

Letter: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from Marion DeVries about H.R. 74, 1900 April 16

S. 2160, 1900 January 4

General

56th Congress, 1st session. A bill to amend sections of the revised statutes of the United States.

Letter: to Hon. George C. Perkins from F. A. Hyde, 1900 April 14

Scope and Contents

Includes a letter forwarding the information to Thomas R. Bard and two newspaper clippings.

Draft of bill pertaining to lands containing petroleum or other mineral oils, 1901

Handwritten note on H.R. report 2655, undated

Public No. 57, 1897 February 11

S. 2763, 1900 January 30

S. 3326, 1900 February 26

Proposed amendment to S 3326, 1900 May 28

Letter: reply to letter from Secretary of the Interior from the United States Senate, undated

Petroleum Mineral Lands envelope, 1900

Scope and Contents

Envelope contains newspaper clippings.

Letter: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from Frank H. Short, 1901 January 5 Judge Ross' Decision, undated

Scope and Contents

The decision of Ninth Circuit Court, Southern District of Southern California Judge Ross in the cases of Cosmos Exploration Company vs. Gray Eagle Oil Company, et al. and Pacific Land and Improvement Company vs. Elwood Oil Company et. al.

S. 3326 with notes, 1900

Article: The Kern River Oil Fields from The Oil Era by C.S. Young, Ph.D., 1901 January 5

Existence and Location of Originals:

Existence and Location of Originals

Article was originally published in the San Francisco Post.

Article: Herrman's Decision Reversed: Secretary Hitchcock affirms the doctrine of discovery those indictments: J.A. Hannah's statement from The Oil Era, 1901 January 26

Decisions Relating to the Public Lands (pg. 233 - 247), undated

H.R. 9045, 1900 February 28

General

56th Congress, 1st session.

Letter: to the Chairman of the Committee of Public Lands from Department of the Interior in reply to a previous letter, 1900 May 31

Congressional Record, 1902 December 6

General

57th Congress, 2nd session.

Envelope: "No. 6 Papers of Simi Land and Water Company. Deeds, court decrees, minutes of meetings, 25 packets of papers", 1864-1889

Box 13

envelope 6

Scope and Contents

Papers of Simi Land and Water Company: Deeds, court decrees, minutes of meetings 25 packets of papers.

Minutes of bondholder's meeting, 1973 October 30

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Co. Paper No. 25".

The petition of "The Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company" for distribution of the corporation, 1882 July 19

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 24".

Minutes of meeting of Board of Directors of Pacific Coast Oil Company, 1882 November 27

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 23".

Petition for dissolution of The Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company and certified copy of the Decree of Dissolution, 1882 March 2, 1887 May 9

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 22".

Copy of Deed of Guarantee Owners of Ranchos Simi and Las Posas for Barker Gummere, 1874

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 21".

Copy of deed to Rancho Simi and Las Posas, 1864 December 24

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 20".

Declaration of Trust for California property by Barker Gummere, 1873 July 5

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 19".

Report of Referee in case of Church and Wyeth vs De la Guerra, undated

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 18".

Meeting minutes of Bondholders of the Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company, 1872 October 14

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 17".

Meeting minutes of Bondholders of the Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company, 1872 October 14

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 17a".

Transfer of certificate of stock in Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company to Barker Gummere, 1878 June 4

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 16a".

Release of all demands, 1878 June 1

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 16".

Declaration of stipulations that no other person interested with plaintiff in case of A.P. More vs. Thomas A. Scott et al, 1878 June 4

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 15".

Report of R.D. Barclay to the Bondholders of the Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company, undated

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 14".

Articles of Association of Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company, 1864 December 16

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 13".

Letter of opinion of William S. Price, 1874 February 21

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 12".

Letter from M. Cullough and Boyd as for sale of California property under foreclosure of mortgage, 1872 November 14

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 11".

President's report to stockholders of the Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company, 1873 July 7

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 10".

Certified copy of decree in case of Church et al. vs de la Guerra, 1884 May 6

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 9".

Deed to Simi Land and Water Company, 1884 October 14

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 8".

Assignment of land to James A. Robinson, 1877 May 17

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 7".

Deed of land to James A. Robinson, 1882 March 10

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 6".

Deed to James A. Robinson, 1877 April 24

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 5".

Papers and documents relating to the Title of Rancho Simi delivered by Thomas R. Bard to R. W. Poindexter, 1887 December 8

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 4".

Deed from Andrew Gray, trustee, to Thomas R. Bard et al. for three tracks of land in Ventura and Los Angeles counties, 1887 October 18

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 3".

Private land claim for Simi, 1889 December 27

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 2".

Deed from Barker Gummere and wife to Andrew Gray for Ranchos Simi and Las Posas in Ventura and Los Angeles counties, 1883 April 12

General

Stamped "Property of Simi Land and Water Company. Paper No. 1".

No. 7 Reciprocity (Cuban sugar tariff), 1900-1902

Box 13

envelope 7

Scope and Contents

Beet sugar and Cuban reciprocity.

The "Deadly Parallel" on Cuban Tariff Reduction, 1902

General

Senate part of Document No. 439, 57th Congress 1st session. Compiled by Truman G. Palmer.

Reciprocity Cuban-American, 1902 September 20

Has later edition (dated October 13, 1902) stored inside front cover.

Reciprocity Cuban-American, 1902 October 13

General

Item is stored inside the edition from September 20, 1902. Authored by William L. Bass.

Letter: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard, United States Senator from Rafael Gonzalez of Cuba, 1902 February 5

Letter: open letter to the members of Congress from L.V. de ABAD, Special Commissioner and Secretary of the Delegation, 1902 March 22

Progress of the Beet-Sugar Industry in the United States in 1899, with a supplementary report on the cane-sugar industry of the Hawaiian Islands, 1900

General

House of Representatives document no. 699; 50th Congress, 1st session.

Press Comment on the War of the Sugar Trust against American Beet-Sugar Producers as waged first in the Missouri Valley and later in Congress, 1902

General

Senate part of document no. 439; 57th Congress, 1st session. Compiled by Truman G. Palmer.

Beet Sugar at the Trans-Mississippi Commercial Congress, St. Paul, August 19-22, 1902 September

General

Article from the Beet Sugar Gazette, Chicago, September 1902.

Letter: to Hon. Thomas R. Bard from Truman G. Palmer, 1902 October 16

Poster: Sugar Production of the World; The Deadly Parallel, 1902

Scope and Contents

Poster includes a graph showing "relative increase of cane and beet sugar production" from "Recipocity with Cuba" page 477, as well as various articles, headlines and testimonies on the suar-beet industry

between the U.S. and Cuba. Compiled by Truman G. Palmer.

The "Deadly Parallel" on Cuban Tariff Reduction, 1902

General

Senate part of Document No. 439, 57th Congress 1st session. Compiler Truman G. Palmer.

The Ethics of the Fight for Cuban Reciprocity, 1902 June 27

General

Senate, Document no. 434; 57th Congress, 1st session.

The American Beet-Sugar Industry and the Proposed Cuban Tariff Reduction, 1902

General

Senate, part of document no. 439, 57th Congress, 1st session. Compiled by Truman G. Palmer.

The Story of Cuban Distress as presented by Witnesses Favoring Tariff Reductions to Cuba at the hearings before Committee on Ways and Means, Fifty-Seventh Congress, First Session, 1902 January 15-29

General

Senate, part of document no. 439; 57th Congress, 1st session. "A careful digest of the testimony of witnesses favoring Cuban Tariff Concessions."-- Cover. Compiled Truman G. Palmer.

Beet samples from Somis, 1902 November 8

Growth of Beet Sugar Production in the United States, 1902

Scope and Contents

Poster includes graph of beet sugar growth and testamonies and tables comparing the industry of the U.S. with that of Cuba. Compiled by Truman G. Palmer.

Notes on beet sugar tariffs, undated

Collection of articles on beet sugar industry, 1902

Scope and Contents

Articles are on the beet sugar industry, most from the Oxnard Courier with one from The Beet Sugar Gazette.

Letter: addressed to Honorable Sir (Thomas R. Bard) from William Bass, undated

Scope and Contents

Letter states the intention of the Cuban and Dominican Republics to celebrate a "Treaty-of-Commercial-Reciprocity" as an upcoming session of Congress.

Mr. F. G. Newlands' Bill: The Dangerous Impropriety of
a Percentage Reduction of Duty on Cuban Sugars, 1902
February 13

Clippings l	labeled	"Californi	a Politics"	, 1902-1904
-------------	---------	------------	-------------	-------------

Box 13

envelope 8

Scope and Contents

Bundle of newspaper articles, mainly on Senator Thomas Bard.

Diary of Thomas Bard, 1865

Box 13

envelope 9

Scope and Contents

"Bancroft's Diary for 1865 containing useful memoranda and tables for reference" includes a daily diary and cash accounting.

Bible of Mollie Garberding (Mrs. T.R. Bard) from Mrs. Richard Bard, undated

Box 13

envelope 10

Scope and Contents

The New Testament

Statehood 2 box, 1905

Box 14

Folder 1

Telegram on Assembly Joint Resolution No. 6, relative to the statehood Arizona and New Mexico, 1905 February 7

Notes on the populations of several states, undated

Draft proposal of amendment to bill H.R. 14749 proposed by Thomas R. Bard, 1905 January 12

Scope and Contents

Amendments proposed to enable Oklahoma, New Mexico and Arizona to form constitutions and be admitted into the Union.

Council Joint Memorial No. 1 from the Territory of New Mexico, 1905 January 18

Scope and Contents

Joint Memorial from the Territory of New Mexico protesting the passage of the Statehood Bill.

Telegraph to Thomas R Bard, Senator from Wilfred T. Webb, Speaker of the House on the Assembly protesting the union of Arizona and New Mexico as one state, 1905 January 20

Enabling Acts since 1836, 1837-1894

Scope and Contents

Includes copies of the Statehood bills of California, Wyoming, Utah, Wisconsin, Texas, Kansas, Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota, Montana, Washington, Nevada, Nebraska, Michigan, Colorado, West Virginia, Iowa, and Florida.

Envelope: to be taken to Senate chamber, undated

Scope and Contents

Contains handwritten notes on length of hearings and history of territories.

Envelope: Statehood for the Senate Chamber

H.R. 14749 (Statehood Bill), 1905 February 6

Scope and Contents

11

An act to grant Oklahoma, New Mexico, and Arizona statehood. Calendar No. 2648; Report No. 2747; 58th Congress, 3rd session.

"Memoranda and Calculations of Areas relating to Subdivisions Rancho Las Posas belonging to Thomas R. Bard", 1899-1900	Box 14	Folder 2	
Ledger: Las Posas L and W Company, 1889-1903	Box 1		
Scope and Contents			
Contains accounting entries and business letters.			
Ledger: Thomas R. Bard Private Accounts, 1872	Box 1		
T.R. Bard index (handwritten), 1984 August 16	Box 14	Folder 3	
The California Outlook: A progressive weekly, 1914 April	Box 14	Folder 4	

vol. XVI, no. 15

Article: The President's Side of the Toll Question from The California Outlook, 1914 April 14

Box 14

Folder 5

General

Author is Warren Olney.

Congressional Records

Box 14

Folder 6-10

Congressional Record, 1914 May 28

General

Volume 51, No. 141; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 May 21

General

Volume 51, no. 135; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1912 July 16

General

Vol. 48, No. 185. 62nd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 May 19

General

Vol. 51, No. 133; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 May 18

General

Vol. 51, No. 132. 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 May 14

General

Vol. 51, No. 129; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 May 13

General

Vol. 51, No. 128; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 May 11

Vol. 51, No. 126; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 May 12

General

Vol. 51, No. 127; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 May 9

General

Vol. 51, No. 125; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 April 9

General

Vol. 51, No. 97; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 April 8

General

Vol. 51, No. 96; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 April 7

General

Vol. 51, No. 95; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 April 6

General

Vol. 51, No. 94; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 April 4

General

Vol. 54, No. 93; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 April 1

General

Vol. 51, No. 90; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 March 31

General

Vol. 51, No. 89; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 March 30

General

Vol. 51, No. 88; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 March 28

General

Vol. 51, No. 87; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record (partial), 1914 March 23

General

Vol. 51, No. 82; 63rd Congress, second session.

Congressional Record, 1914 May 29

General

Vol. 51, No. 142, 63rd Congress, 2nd session.

Congressional Record, 1914 June 2

General

Vol. 51, No. 144, 63rd Congress, 2nd session.

Congressional Record, 1914 May 22

General

Vol. 51, No. 136, 63rd Congress, 2nd session.

Congressional Record, 1902 June 19

General

Vol. 35, No. 151, 57th Congress, 1st session.

Los Angeles and Hueneme railroad profile elevation map (rolled), circa 1888-1889

Box 12

General

Map ends at San Fernando Valley with mention of the Mean High Tide at Hueneme in a note at the end of the roll. Attributed to Vincent H.P.

Profile of "C" and "J" line over Rancho Las Posas elevation map roll, undated

Box 12

Contract and profile map of Las Posas Rancho flood canal, includes contract and project specifications with Robert Sherer, 1893 November 2

Box 12

Package No. 5: File Under Canal, 1900-1903

Box 14

Folder 11

Scope and Contents

Information on interoceanic canals, mainly consisting of Senate reports.

Letter from the Secretary of the Interior, transmitting annual report of th Maritime Canal Company of Nicaragua for 1902, 1902 December 3

General

Senate Document No. 8, 57th Congress 2nd session.

The Clayton-Bulwer Treaty, 1900 December 11

Scope and Contents

Senate Document No. 41, 56th Congress, 2nd session. "Mr Bard presented the following: The Clayton-Bulwer Treaty - Mr. Douglas's views - the American doctrine as defined by him in 1859 - A forcible presentation of the case substantially as now put forward by Secretary Blaine."

Interoceanic Canal, 1901 December 19

Scope and Contents

Clayton-Bulwer Treaty; the Hay-Paunceforte Treaty, with amendments; Ratification of the Interoceanic Canal Treaty. Senate Document No. 85, 57th Congress, 2nd session.

The Concessions, 1878 March 20

Scope and Contents

Contains the list of concessions made by Columbia in relation to the Interoceanic Canal Treaty.

The Method Employed to Put the Concession to the Old Panama Canal Company into Effect, and its Operation in France, as a Law of Columbia, 1878 May 23

Argument and notes against concessions of Columbia in regards to Panama Canal, undated

Rights of Creditors, undated

Remarks of Hon. John T. Morgan, undated

Argument against joint control of Panama Canal with Columbia, undated

Mr. Knox on the Law of the Case, and the Rights of the Creditors, undated

Message from the President of the United States transmitting a convention between the United States, and the Republic of Columbia for the construction of a ship canal, etc., to connect the waters of the Atlantic and Pacific Oceans, 1903 January 23

Scope and Contents

Confidential report, Executive K, made public, 57th Congress, 2nd session.

Report, with the views of the Minority, 1902 March 19

Scope and Contents

Calendar No 743, Senate Report No. 783, 57th Congress, 1st session. Mr. Morgan, from the Committe on the Interoceanic Canals, submitted the report that was to accompany H. R. 3110.

Statement of Thomas B. Atkins before the Subcommittee of the Committee on Interoceanic Canals, United States Senate, 1902 March

Biographical / Historical

Subcommittee of the Committee on Interoceanic Canals, United States Senate consisted of Senators Morgan (Chairman), Hanna, Mitchell, Turner, and Foster of Louisiana.

Message from the President of the United States transmitting a convention between the United States, and the Republic of Columbia for the construction of a ship canal and so forth, to connect the waters of the Atlantic and Pacific Oceans, 1903 March 9

Amendments proposed by Mr. Morgan to the convention with Columbia for the construction of a ship canal to connect the Atlantic and Pacific oceans, 1903 February 3

Speech on vote against proposed amendment to the Hay-Paunceforte Treaty with notes, 1900 December 13

Newspaper articles on election campaign for California Senate, 1904

Box 14

Folder 12

3 articles, 1904 June 5

<u>Abstract</u>: Senator T.R. Bard is not seeking re-election and Henry T. Oxnard is a new entry into the race.

3 articles, 1904 June 6

Abstract: T.R. Bard may reenter Senate race.

2 articles, 1904 June 7

<u>Abstract</u>: Voters seem to be backing Henry Oxnard for Senate.

6 articles, 1904 June 8

3 articles, 1904 June 9

8 articles, 1904 June 10

<u>Abstract</u>: E.F. Mitchell comes to town and may be the manager for Senator Bard's campaign.

21 articles, 1904 June 25

<u>Abstract</u>: Articles outline the new candidates joining the Senate race and the endorsements given to the different men.

Letter: from the managing editor of the New York Journal regarding the Nicaraugua Canal treaty, 1901 November 21

Box 14 Folder 13

Statehood bill speech of Hon. Joseph V. Quarles of Wisconsin in the Senate of the United States, 1903 February 2-4

Box 14 Folder 14

3 miscellaneous Congressional documents (Envelope 8), 1902-1905

Box 14

Folder 15

Constitution of the Republic of Columbia with an historical introduction translated by Bernard Moses, 1903 January 7

Scope and Contents

Senate Document No. 75, 57th Congress 2nd session. Supplement to Annals of the American Academy of Political and Social Science. January 1893.

The Vitality of Sequoia Gigantea, 1905 January

Scope and Contents

Read by invitation befor the California Alumni Association of Columbia University, January 1905. Authored by William Russel Dudley.

Message from the President of the United States, transmitting the report of the Isthmian Canal Commission upon the proposition of the new Panama Canal Company to see and dispose of all its rights, property, and unfinished work to the United States, 1902 January 20

General

Report of the Isthmian Canal Commission, Senate Document No. 123, 57th Congress 1st session.

Statehood Bill, Speech of Hon. Thomas R. Bard of California in the Senate of the United States, 1903 January 29 and February 2

Box 14

Envelope 9

General

5 copies and one original envelope.

Info comparing Arizona, San Diego, and San Bernardino counties, undated	Box 14	Envelope 10
Abstract: Typed and handwritten report comparing the		
resources (specifically in the form of mines) and the law		
and enforcement of property assessment in Arizona and		
San Diego and San Bernardino Counties.		
Newspaper clippings: Allen's clipping file, 1904 July	Box 14	Envelope 11
Scope and Contents		
Newspaper clippings are all on the Senate race		
and the re-election of Senator Thomas R. Bard, the		
defeat of Henry Oxnard and the election of other		
representatives that were backed by Senator Bard.		
List of papers in tin box marked "Simi Land and Water Co.",	Box 14	Envelope 12
1912 January		1
Agreement for Sale, 1908 May 21	Box 14	Folder 16
Scope and Contents		
In envelope marked "Justin Petit, Mark McLaughlin		
and T.M. Hill Agreement for Sale." Agreement for sale		
of 1810.71 acres of land in Ranch Simi - Simi Land		
and Water Co. with Justin Petit, et all.		
Data for second speech, circa 1902	Box 14	Folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Newspaper articles, speech drafts, statistics. property		
values and other notes on the admission to statehood		
of Arizona.		
United States Geological Survey, Reclamation Service.	Box 14	Folder 18
Quarterly statements and estimates, 1904 October -	DOX 11	Tolder 10
December		
Ledger, 1872 October 14 - 30	Box 14	Folder 19
Rancho El Rio de Santa Clara o La Colonia lease, undated	Box 14	Folder 20
General		
20 copies (unsigned and undated)		
Lease forms for Rancho El Rio , circa 1880s	Box 31	Folder 2
, , , , ,		

This folder contains pre-printed indenture of lease forms printed for Thomas Bard and for Rancho El Rio de Santa Clara o La Colonia.

Series 9: Simi Land and Water Company records , circa 1800s-1900s Scope and Contents Note

This series consists of four boxes of files and materials related to the Simi Land and Water Company, collected by Thomas R. Bard. Subjects covered in this collection include: Andrew Gray Trust, Berylwood Investment Company, Colony Tracts, Hueneme Wharf Company, Las Posas and Simi Syndicate, Pacific Coast Oil Company, Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company, Porter Rancho of San Fernando, Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, Santa Susana Pass, Sespe Oil Company, Simi Crude Oil Company, Simi Hotel, Simi and Las Posas Trusts, Simi Oil Company, Simi Valley Presbyterian Church, Southern Pacific Railroad, Tapo Ranch, Union Oil Company of California, Ventura Land and Water Company, and Ventura Vidette.

The original order has organized by T.R. Bard has been maintained. Handwritten inventory in front of box.

Title/Description	Instances	
Letter: from W. G. Cochran, president, Simi Land and Water Company, to J. J. Farnsworth, assistant secretary, regarding an agreement with Mr. Erbes, 1907 October 2	Box 15	Folder 1
Lease and Agreement between Simi Land and Water Company and E. R. Erbes (with penciled notations of one- year renewal on November 9, 1907), 1905 November 11	Box 15	Folder 1
Deed from Simi Land and Water Company to Jonathan R. Scott, 1895 November 14	Box 15	Folder 2
Deed from Simi Land and Water Company to C. E. Hoar, 1887 September 7	Box 15	Folder 2
Empty envelope with Simi Land and Water Company return address, marked "Copies of Reservations in certain Deeds, and list of papers delivered by S. Newhart to R. W. Poindexter", 1907 June 21	Box 15	Folder 2
Inventory of Simi Hotel, 1904 October 31	Box 15	Folder 3
Inventory of Simi Hotel, 1907 November 8	Box 15	Folder 3
Document marked "copy" addressed to the Owners of Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, signed by Treasurer H.A. Stiles, giving accounting for \$6,856.70	Box 15	Folder 4
Typewritten copy of Act of Incorporation of Barclay Mining Corporation, 1865 March 23	Box 15	Folder 4

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Declaration of Trust re: Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1888 March 27	Box 15	Folder 4	
Document marked "copy" from H. A. Stiles, Treasurer, to the Owners of Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1881 June 28	Box 15	Folder 4	
Deed from Dan McFarland to L.T. Garnsey et al., 1887 October 14	Box 15	Folder 4	
Deed from Jose A.A. Robinson to James Alexander Robinson, 1877 March 31	Box 15	Folder 4	
Memorandum of papers belonging to Simi Land and Water Company, relating to the Title of Rancho Simi, 1907 September	Box 15	Folder 4	
Letter from Jarrett T. Richards to Thomas R. Bard, re: opinions and statements on title to property in question, 1881 March 15	Box 15	Folder 4	
Lease between Andrew Gray and Thomas R. Bard, 1877 March 24	Box 15	Folder 4	
Letter from Charles Fernald to Thomas R. Bard, re: Simi and Las Posas Properties, 1881 March 21	Box 15	Folder 5	
Deed from A. Packard to Eugene S. Sullivan, 1865 February 13	Box 15	Folder 5	
Deed from A.P. More and H.H. More to Barker Gummere, 1878 June 1	Box 15	Folder 5	
Certified copy of Court Decree from Superior Court of Ventura for Barker Gummere vs. Gaspar Orena, 1881 March 17	Box 15	Folder 5	
Deed from Thomas R. Bard to Andrew Gray, 1887 July 4	Box 15	Folder 5	
Certified copy of Court Decree from 13th District court, San Francisco for Jno. B. Church vs. Pablo de la Guerra et al., 1870 September 15	Box 15	Folder 5	
Final Judgment of Superior Court, Ventura County, State of California for Simi Land and Water Company vs. John Wright, et al., 1893 March 22	Box 15	Folder 6	
Release of Mortgage from San Francisco Savings Union to Simi Land and Water Company, 1890 May 26	Box 15	Folder 6	
Labor Contract between Simi Land and Water Company and Fred G. Howland, 1889 November 1	Box 15	Folder 6	
Letter from Lee Scott to Dr. W.G. Cochran, re: Simi Land and Water Company's vs. Howland, 1892 January 25	Box 15	Folder 6	
Letter from Orestes Orr to D. Newhardt, Esqr., Secty., Simi Land and Water Company, re: Estates of Thomas R. Goudy and Fred Shaeffer, 1891 July 25	Box 15	Folder 6	
Declaration of Trust from Charles E. Etting, 1887 May 14	Box 15	Folder 6	

Declaration of Trust from Thomas R. Bard, 1887 July 1	Box 15	Folder 6
Declaration of Trust from Thomas R. Bard, 1887 July 1	Box 15	Folder 6
Page of Simi Land and Water Company stationery containing handwritten notes and statistics	Box 15	Folder 6
Statement by Richard Dhist on Simi Land and Water Company letterhead, 1890 April 17	Box 15	Folder 6
Duplicate copy of receipt given to Lee Scott for abstracts on, 1888 October 29	Box 15	Folder 6
Statement of Lee and Scott for legal services rendered in re: Simi and Las Posas Ranchos, 1887 October 14	Box 15	Folder 6
Receipt from D. McFarland by John B. Baskin for \$5,000 from Dr. Maynard for 100 shares of capital stock of the Simi Land and Water Company, 1887 May 2	Box 15	Folder 6
List of shareholders and shares in Simi Land and Water Company, undated	Box 15	Folder 6
Receipt for D.M. McFarland, trustee, by J. F. Fullerton, acknowledging receipt from R. W. Poindexter of 76 packages containing notes and certificates of stock listed on receipt, 1888 February 8	Box 15	Folder 6
List of original subscribers to the Simi Land and Water Company	Box 15	Folder 7
Lease and agreement between Simi Land and Water Company and C.B. McCoy, 1903 December 11	Box 15	Folder 8
Indenture between Simi Land and Water Company and Chas. B. McCoy, 1903 May 1	Box 15	Folder 8
Lease between Simi Land and Water Company and Chas. B. McCoy, 1893 October 1	Box 15	Folder 8
Lease between Simi Land and Water Company and Union Oil Company of California, 1898 February 14	Box 15	Folder 9
Memorandum of Agreement between Simi Land and Water Company and Union Oil Company of California, 1904 May 16	Box 15	Folder 9
Letter from Union Oil Company of California to Mr. D. Neuhart, 1904 August 16	Box 15	Folder 9
Agreement between Simi Land and Water Company and Union Oil Company of California, 1904 August 11	Box 15	Folder 9
Resolution before and after deed to Union Oil Company	Box 15	Folder 9
Mortgage by Simi Oil Company to Simi Land and Water Company, 1900 May 22	Box 15	Folder 10
Agreement for railroad right of way, between Simi Land and Water Company and Southern Pacific Railroad, circa 1900	Box 15	Folder 10

Inventory of Simi Hotel, 1904 October 31	Box 15	Folder 10
Audit Report from F. H. Poindexter to the Auditing Committee of Simi Land and Water Company, 1895 October 16	Box 15	Folder 10
Trust certificates (numbered 116 thru 125) regarding the Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company and Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1874 December 1	Box 15	Folder 11
Letter to the State Bank and Trust Company from Simi Land and Water Company and Union Oil Company of California, 1905 March 21	Box 15	Folder 11
Letter from State Bank and Trust Company to Ventura Abstract Company, 1905 March 1	Box 15	Folder 11
Letter from Ventura Abstract Company to State Bank and Trust Company, 1905 March 24	Box 15	Folder 11
Letter to Ventura Abstract Company, 1905 March 25	Box 15	Folder 11
Agreement between Simi Land and Water company and Union Oil Company of California, 1904 August 11	Box 15	Folder 11
Memorandum of Agreement between Simi Land and Water Coompany and Union Oil Company of California, 1904 May 16	Box 15	Folder 11
Escrow Instructions to the State Bank and Trust Company from Simi Land and Water Company, 1904 December 19	Box 15	Folder 11
Resolution from Board of Directors of Simi Land and Water Company authorizing formation of a stockholders' agreement whereby stockholders may exchange their stock for land, 1904 May 21	Box 15	Folder 11
Indenture between Andrew Gray and the Pacific Coast Oil Company, 1882 November 18	Box 15	Folder 12
Conveyance of property known as Ranchos Simi and Las Posas from James Alexander Robinson to Andrew Gray for \$4,500, 1882 March 7	Box 15	Folder 12
Conveyance of property by James A. Robinson on behalf of Maria Antonia Ohneserg to Andrew Gray, 1882 March 7	Box 15	Folder 12
Complaint in suit brought by James A. Robinson against Andrew Gray, E. S. Sullivan, et al, re Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1881 November 2	Box 15	Folder 12
Legal document affirming sale and quit-claim by Pacific Coast Oil Company to Andrew Gray of part of Rancho Simi, 1887 July 5	Box 15	Folder 13
Agreement and quit-claim recorded between First National bank of Santa Barbara and Thomas R. Bard et al regarding Rancho Tapo, 1887 October 19	Box 15	Folder 13

Three letters regarding Pacific coast Oil Company and lease of Andrew Gray, whose attorney was Thomas Bard	Box 15	Folder 13
Indenture between Andrew Gray and Pacific Coast Oil Company, 1882 November 18	Box 15	Folder 13
Indenture from Levi Parsons to John Wyeth regarding Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1864 November 19	Box 15	Folder 14
Deed from John B. Church and John Wyeth to Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company of Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1868 February 7	Box 15	Folder 14
Indenture from Eugene L. Sullivan to The Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company, regarding parts of Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1870 September 14	Box 15	Folder 14
Legal document Richard D. Barclay, plaintiff, vs. The Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company, 1873 March 17	Box 15	Folder 14
Handwritten document identical to typed document listed in paragraph (d) above	Box 15	Folder 14
Declaration of Trust and assignments thereof initiated July 5, 1881, and recorded in Book 23 of Record of Deeds, Page 311, of Ventura County on, 1905 January 13	Box 15	Folder 14
Indenture from N.A. Covarrubias and Barker Gummere regarding Ranchos Las Posas and Simi, 1873 September 20	Box 15	Folder 14
Declaration of Trust by Andrew Gray to John P. Green, 1881 July 25	Box 15	Folder 15
Declaration of Trust by Andrew Gray to J.A. Erringer, Jr., 1881 July 25	Box 15	Folder 15
Power of Attorney by Johathan P. Green and John A. Erringer to Thomas A. Bard, 1887 September 5	Box 15	Folder 15
Bond for Deed by Andrew Gray to Erich Degener, 1883 September 25	Box 15	Folder 15
Commissioner's Deed from Gaspar Orena, by Court, to Barker Gummere, 1881 April 10	Box 15	Folder 15
Declaration of Trust and two assignments thereof by Andrew Gray to David F. Perkins, 1881 July 25	Box 15	Folder 15
Declaration of Trust by Andrew Gray to John P. Green, 1881 July 25	Box 15	Folder 15
Indenture between Pacific Oil Company and Andrew Gray, 1887 May 10	Box 15	Folder 15
List of miniments of title to Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1896 July 13	Box 15	Folder 15
Assignment of Claim by Gaspar Orena to Pablo de la Guerra, 1872 August 14	Box 15	Folder 15

List of papers and books of Simi Land and Water Company, 1907 June 21	Box 15	Folder 16
Business records of Simi Land and Water Company, 1907-1908	Box 15	Folder 16
Audit report by J. Henry Wood, accountant, 1907 June 11	Box 15	Folder 17
Various vouchers and business records of Simi Land and Water Company	Box 15	Folder 17
Copy of will of Jose de la Guerra y Noriega (in Spanish), 1857 September 7	Box 15	Folder 17
Language of the Material: Spanish.		
Empty envelope labeled "Quitclaims as to Rights of Way, Simi Oil Co. and Simi Crude Oil Co., to Simi Land and Water Co., ; Simi Land and Water Co. to Simi Crude Oil Co.", 1908 June 3	Box 15	Folder 18
Copy of authorization and quit claim from Simi Oil Company to Simi Land and Water Company, 1908 June 2	Box 15	Folder 18
Notarized original quit claim from Simi Oil Company to Simi Land and Water Company, 1908 June 3	Box 15	Folder 18
Copy of quit claim from Simi Land and Water Company to Simi Crude Oil Company, 1908 June 3	Box 15	Folder 18
Notarized quit claim from Simi Crude Oil Company to Simi Land and Water Company, 1908 June 5	Box 15	Folder 18
Copy of authorization and quit claim from Simi Crude Oil Company to Simi Land and Water Company, 1908 June 5	Box 15	Folder 18
Answer of Barker Gummere to Complainant A.P. More, 1877	Box 15	Folder 19
Brief of Plaintiffs: First National Bank of Santa Barbara, et al, vs. Concepcion de la Guerra, 1881	Box 15	Folder 19
Powers of Attorney to Thomas R. Bard from Johathan P. Green and John R. Erringer, 1887 September 5	Box 15	Folder 19
Conveyance from Thomas R. Bard and David T. Perkins to Simi Land and Water Company, 1888 May 12	Box 15	Folder 19
Answer of Thomas A. Scott to Complainant A. P. More, 1877	Box 15	Folder 19
Opinion on title of Simi Land and Water Company to Lands of Simi Rho by Lee and Scott, Attorneys, of Los Angeles, 1888 August 10	Box 15	Folder 19
Letter of Attorney from Jno P. Green and J.R. Erringer, Jr., to Thomas R. Bard, 1887 November 14	Box 15	Folder 19
Contract: Thomas R. Bard, Simi and Las Posas Ranchos , 1887 May 1, 1887 June 30, 1888 June 30	Box 15	Folder 19

Copy of title to Rancho Simi and Las Posas, California, SCP No. 53,, 1887 December 2	Box 15	Folder 19
Certified copy of deed from Isaac Cook to Levi Parsons, 1864 October 21	Box 15	Folder 19
Certified copy of sheriff's deed from Pablo de la Guerra, et al, to Isaac Cook, 1864 September 30	Box 15	Folder 19
Certified copy of sheriff's certificate of sale: Isaac Cook vs. Pablo de la Guerra, 1864 March 28	Box 15	Folder 20
Certified copy of Deed from Joaquin Ormart to Eugene L. Sullivan, 1864 December 29	Box 15	Folder 20
Certified copy of Deed from Francisco de la Guerra to Albert Packard, 1857 September	Box 15	Folder 20
Certified copy of Deed from Miguel de la Guerra to Pablo de la Guerra,, 1870 June 22	Box 15	Folder 20
Certified copy of Deed from Pablo de la Guerra, et al, to Gaspar Orena, 1861 October 16	Box 15	Folder 20
Certified copy of Deed from Pablo de la Guerra, et al, to Joaquin Ormart, 1864 December 28	Box 15	Folder 20
Certified copy of Deed from Jose Antonio de la Guerra y Carillo, et al, to Jose Antonio de la Guerra y Noriega, 1853 March 9	Box 15	Folder 20
Certified copy of Deed from Pablo de la Guerra to Gaspar Orena, 1862 November 14	Box 15	Folder 20
Certified copy of Certificate of Sale from State of California vs. Jonathan Letterman, et al, 1867 October 7	Box 15	Folder 20
Certified copy of Release from Gaspar Orena, et al, to Pablo and Francisco de la Guerra, 1859 September 17	Box 15	Folder 20
Certified copy of Release from Miguel de la Guerra to Pablo de la Guerra, et al, 1870 June 22	Box 15	Folder 20
Declaration of Trust by Barker Gummere for Walter B. Smith, December 1, 1874, with attached document releasing title of the Estate of Walter B. Smith by the Executor of the Estate, W. E. DuBois, 1881	Box 15	Folder 20
Declaration of Trust by Barker Gummere for Richard Ashhurst and Sons, Brokers, December 1, 1874, with release of title signed by Richard Ashhurst on, 1881 July 12	Box 15	Folder 20
Similar document as above for Henry A. Stiles, Executor of Estate of Robert H. Gratz, same date as above, with release by Stiles, 1881 July 26	Box 15	Folder 20
Similar document, same date, for William C. Stiles, released by Stiles, 1881 July 26	Box 15	Folder 20

Similar document, same date, for James Hopkins, assigned by Hopkins to F. H. Williams	Box 15	Folder 20
Envelope marked "Tapo Water, Oil"	Box 15	Folder 21
Document: "Inspection of Tapo Ranch for Oil" addressed to Mrs. S. S. Lightfoot	Box 15	Folder 21
Document: "Oil Deposits, Tapo Ranch" addressed to Mrs. S. S. Lightfoot, signed by H. A. LaStrong, Secretary of The Washington Oil Company, Los Angeles, California	Box 15	Folder 21
Document: "Tapo Ranch: Water" addressed to Mrs. S. S. Lightfoot (signature cut off)	Box 15	Folder 22
Document entitled: "Simi Land and Water Company Lease to Nelson Root and Sons, 1904 October 1 - 1907 September 30	Box 15	Folder 22
Document: "Lease to McCoy", 1904	Box 15	Folder 22
Document: "Deed of 4,5,6 Block 'L' from Simi Land and Water Company to Sarah Jane Willard", 1906 September 24	Box 15	Folder 22
Document: "Deed of Lots 13, 14, 15, 16, 17 Block 'L' Towncity of Simi, from Simi Land and Water Company to Sarah Jane Willard, wife of Josiah Willard", 1904 October 1	Box 15	Folder 22
Document: "Resolution of Simi Land and Water Company to Sell Union Oil Company of Calif. Stock", 1904 November 17	Box 15	Folder 22
Document: "Agreement Between Simi Land and Water Company and R. D. Shryock, Drilling Water Wells", 1904 November 21	Box 15	Folder 22
Document: "Descriptive Field Notes of Certain Sections and Fractional Sections of T2 NR 18 W in the Valley of Simi, Prepared for the Simi Land and Water Co. by Stow and Power, Civil Engineers and Surveyors, Reference being had to the Map of the Simi Valley", 1887 November	Box 15	Folder 22
Document: "Descriptive Field Notes of certain parts of the Rancho Simi situated in the Counties of Ventura and Los Angeles, Cal. as the same was subdivided for the Simi Land and Water Company in 1887-1888 by Stow and Power	Box 15	Folder 23
Descriptive Field Notes of Tract "O" Rancho Simi as subdivided (no signature), undated	Box 15	Folder 24
Minutes of a meeting of the subscribers to the purchase of Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1881 July 23	Box 15	Folder 24
Notice of Pendency of Action, A.P. Moore vs. Thomas A. Scott, Barker Gummere, Thomas R. Bard, H.M. Newhall and the Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company, Defendants, filed in the Circuit Court of the United States, in and for the District of California, 1876 October 28	Box 15	Folder 24
Report of Audit of Simi Land and Water Company from September 1, 1895 to May 1, 1907 made by J. Henry Wood, Public Accountant, Los Angeles, California, 1907 June	Box 15	Folder 24

Single sheet of paper with number "6" in upper right-hand corner	Box 15	Folder 25	
Rancho Simi			
XXIV. Copy of report of auditor in matter of petition of P. and C.P. Company for dissolution and list of stockholders, 1882 March			
XXV. Minutes of bondholders of P. and C. P. Company authorizing sale of Rancho Simi and Las Posas, and appointing Thomas R. Bard attorney-in-fact to sell lands, 1873 October 30			
Note: Materials in this folder were found with the Simi Land and Water Company materials but seem to bear no relationship	Box 15	Folder 26	
Single page of questions regarding the Territory of Arizona			
H. R. 12543, Okalhome, Arizona, New Mexico, Enabling Act			
Tract entitled "Cogent Reasons for Statehood. The Evils of Territorial Government. An Appeal to the Senate"			
Report No. 2335, 58th Congress, House of Representatives: "Statehood for the Territories"			
Document No. 153, 58th Congress, Senate: "Statehood for the Territories"			
Report No. 2206, Part I, 58th Congress, Senate: "New Statehood Bill"			
Report No. 2206, Part 2, 58th Congress, Senate: "New Statehood Bill"			
Report No. 2206, Part 3			
Bank Book: State Bank and Trust Company, Los Angeles, Cal., in account with Simi Land and Water Company, 1907 April - 1908 June	Box 16	Folder 1	
Bank Book: State Band and Trust Company Los Angeles, Cal., in account with Simi Land and Water Company, 1899 November - 1907 April	Box 16	Folder 1	
Journal of various accounts, not specifically identified as to ownership	Box 16	Folder 1	
Red record book belonging to Simi Land and Water Company, listing various properties belonging to the company, undated	Box 16	Folder 1	
Quitclaim from Ventura Abstract Company to Berylwood Investment Company for reserved rights-of-way over Simi Lands, 1912 February 26	Box 16	Folder 2	

Original Deed from Wallace R. Gibbons, Administrator of the Estate of Charles E. Hoar, deceased, to Berylwood Investment Company, a corporation, 1912 December 14	Box 16	Folder 2
Papers of record having bearing on Title to Las Posas and Simi, 1873 April 17	Box 16	Folder 2
Draft of Deed from Gray et al. to Bard, McFarland, et al., on the Simi and Las Posas, 1887 July 1	Box 16	Folder 2
Document handwritten in pencil from Andrew Gray to Erich Degoner, 1883 September 25	Box 16	Folder 2
Deed from Simi Land and Water Company to Thomas R. Bard, 1889 August 15	Box 16	Folder 2
Deed from Simi Land and Water Company to Thomas R. Bard, 1888 March 23	Box 16	Folder 2
Deed from Thomas R. Bard, owf, to W.S. Chaffee, 1894 January 26	Box 16	Folder 2
Deed from Thomas R. Bard to Southern Pacific Railroad Company, 1901 November 8	Box 16	Folder 2
Deed from John R. Erringer, Jr., to Jonathan F. Green, 1893 December 12	Box 16	Folder 2
Draft of deed from The Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company to Eugene S. Sullivan, 1870 September 14	Box 16	Folder 2
Deed from Lee Lynn and Lida May Lynn to Simi Valley Presbyterian Church, 1902 May 10	Box 16	Folder 2
List of Muniments of Title of Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1896 July 13	Box 16	Folder 2
Copy of Deed from John B. Church and John Wyeth to Trustees of the Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company, 1864 December 27	Box 16	Folder 2
Original of above listed document	Box 16	Folder 2
Copy of deed from John R. Erringer, Jr., to Southern Pacific Railroad Company, 1901 December 20	Box 16	Folder 2
Copy of deed from Ventura Abstract Company, Berylwood Corporation, Ventura Land and Water Company and Robert A. Parr and Henrietta Parr, to Ventura County for the right of way for all the purposes of a Public Road, 1918 January 17	Box 16	Folder 2
Copy of deed from Thomas R. Bard, et ux, to County of Ventura for right of way for public road, 1895 December 2	Box 16	Folder 2
Copy of document dated at Sacramento regarding legal title to lands in Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1875 July 19	Box 16	Folder 3

Copy of note dated at Hueneme, California, from Thomas R. Bard to Girard National Bank of Philadelphia, Pennslyvania, for \$25,000, 1889 October 22	Box 16	Folder 3
Document handwritten on stationery of Golden Eagle Hotel and dated at Sacramento, California, regarding title to Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, signed by Thomas R. Bard and witnessed by H.K. Macomber and H.T. Lee, 1887 July 19	Box 16	Folder 3
Handwritten, unsigned document on letterhead of Dan McFarland, regarding title to Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, undated	Box 16	Folder 3
T.R. Bard financial record, undated	Box 16	Folder 3
Handwritten list of individuals and numbers, possibly showing shares of stock or ownership, undated	Box 16	Folder 3
List of expenses of Las Posas and Simi Syndicate, 1887	Box 16	Folder 3
Accounting of Dan McFarland to Thomas R. Bard dated Hueneme, Cal., 1888 November 27	Box 16	Folder 3
Note from J.R. Erringer, Jr., to "My dear Bard", 1887 June 22	Box 16	Folder 3
Handwritten note from Thomas R. Bard to J.K.E. , 1887 April 29	Box 16	Folder 3
Receipt for services from George Chambers to Thomas R. Bard, 1887 July 11	Box 16	Folder 3
List of expenses of Simi Land and Water Company for telegrams, teams, advertising, expenses and commissions, undated	Box 16	Folder 3
Handwritten note from V. Guillou [spelling unclear] to Thomas Bard, undated	Box 16	Folder 3
Another handwritten list of people and numbers, undated	Box 16	Folder 3
Deposit receipt from Los Angeles County Bank to Thomas R. Bard for \$85,000, 1887 September 6	Box 16	Folder 3
Registry Receipt from Post Office at Hueneme, California, for Thomas R. Bard, signed by R.G. Livingston, P.M., 1886 December 6	Box 16	Folder 3
Newspaper clipping: Healine reads "\$524,000. The Great Porter Rancho at San Fernando Sold", undated	Box 16	Folder 3
Handwritten document, undated	Box 16	Folder 3
Memoranda: Contract with D. McFarland for sale of 15/30 Simi and Las Posas	Box 16	Folder 3
Tissue copy of document dated at Sacramento, California between Andrew Gray and Thomas R. Bard re Ranchos Simi and Las Posas, 1887 July 18	Box 16	Folder 4

Meorandum of agreement regarding formation of a corporation by a number of parties, including Dan McFarland and Thomas R. Bard, 1887 August 6	Box 16	Folder 4	
Typewritten note regarding surrender of certificates for stock shares in Sespe Oil Company (no signature), 1888 December 21	Box 16	Folder 4	
Receipt from D. McFarland to Thomas R. Bard confirming above transaction, 1888 December 27	Box 16	Folder 4	
Letter from Thomas R. Bard to Dan McFarland, Esq., 1889 February 16	Box 16	Folder 4	
Letter from Dan McFarland to Thomas R. Bard, 1888 May 19	Box 16	Folder 4	
List on Simi Land and Water Company letterhead, of "Stockholders who have not given notes to secure deferred payment with No. shares", 1888 January 17	Box 16	Folder 4	
Two receipts from D. McFarland to T.R. Bard re: Sespe Oil Company stock, 1888 December 23, 1889 February 21	Box 16	Folder 4	
Copy of Articles of Incorporation for Simi Land and Water Company, 1887 August 6	Box 16	Folder 4	
Copy of page from Agreement for Railroad Subsidy, concerning a route over Santa Susanna Pass and through Rancho Simi	Box 16	Folder 4	
Memorandum of Agreement concerning the formation of a corporation for the purpose of development, subdivision and sale of certain lands in Rancho Simi, 1887 August 6	Box 16	Folder 4	
Copy of McFarland Trust Agreement, 1887 August 6	Box 16	Folder 4	
Copy of Articles of Agreement between T.R. Bard and Dan McFarland, 1887 April 30	Box 16	Folder 4	
Document listing shareholders in corporation to be named Simi Land and Water Company, 1887 May 18	Box 16	Folder 4	
Copy of contract of D. McFarland with sundry persons for sale of stock of Simi Land and Water Company, 1887 May	Box 16	Folder 4	
Indenture between Simi Land and Water Company and Walter B. Chaffee of San Buenaventura, 1888 February 20	Box 16	Folder 5	
Statement of Cash and Ledger Accounts (May 10th, 10 A. M. unknown year), undated	Box 16	Folder 5	
Handwritten Balance Sheet with attached, typewritten Statement of Cash Received and Disbursed by Simi Land and Water Company , 1889 February	Box 16	Folder 5	
Handwritten list with attached handwritten balance sheet for Simi Land and Water Company, 1889 August 1	Box 16	Folder 5	

Trustees' Report from State Loan and Trust Company of Los Angeles to the stockholders of the Simi Land and Water Company, 1890 January 8	Box 16	Folder 5	
Letter from State Loan and Trust Company to T.R. Bard, Pledgee, 1890 January 8	Box 16	Folder 5	
Copy of Stockholders' Agreement regarding Simi Land and Water Company, 1889	Box 16	Folder 5	
Report of Board of Directors, 1890 January 1	Box 16	Folder 5	
Stockholders' Agreement, Simi Land and Water Company, 1890 May 1	Box 16	Folder 5	
Copy of letter from Simi Land and Water Company to stockholders, 1889 May 1	Box 16	Folder 5	
Copy of notice to the stockholders of Simi Land and Water Company from R. W. Poindexter, Secretary, of a meeting to be held, 1889 July 11	Box 16	Folder 5	
Map of the Lands of Rancho-Simi in Ventura and Los Angeles Company, California, belonging to Simi Land and Water Company, showing the Subdivisions	Box 16	Folder 5	
Memorial card for William R. Broome, who died, 1901 June 17	Box 16	Folder 6	
Memorial card for Mary A. Rinebarger, born June 25, 1844, died, 1914 January 7	Box 16	Folder 6	
Statement of Simi Land and Water Company, 1888 June 14	Box 16	Folder 6	
Annual Report of Simi Land and Water Company, 1889	Box 16	Folder 6	
Simi Land and Water Company statements from, 1888 October - 1889 September	Box 16	Folder 6	
Blank copy of indemnity bond to be used for Lost Stack	Box 16	Folder 6	
Copy of Resolution regarding sale of land to T.R. Bard	Box 16	Folder 6	
Letter of Attorney from J.P. Green and J.R. Erringer, Jr., to T.R. Bard, 1887 December 8	Box 16	Folder 6	
Copy of Resolution amending bylaws of Simi Land and Water Company	Box 16	Folder 6	
Amendment to the Bylaws of Simi Land and Water Company, 1888 September 1	Box 16	Folder 6	
Simi Land and Water Company Miscellaneous Memo	Box 16	Folder 6	
Simi Land and Water Company statement of bills to be presented at directors' meeting, 1888 July 12 10 a.m.	Box 16	Folder 6	
Stock ledger balance showing stockholders (March 30th, 10 a.m., unknown year), undated	Box 16	Folder 6	

Simi Land and Water Company Profit and Loss for year ending, 1888 August 31	Box 16	Folder 6
Document handwritten in pencil on stationery of Office of the County Recorder of Ventura County, W.H. Jewett, County Recorder, to SL and W Co., to John E Dunn, regarding a land transaction, 1888 March 23	Box 16	Folder 6
Memorandum, showing the delivery by Thomas R. Bard to R.W. Poindexter, Secretary of Simi Land and Water Company, of papers and documents relating to the Title of Rancho Simi, on, 1887 December 8	Box 16	Folder 6
Handwritten note on scrap paper regarding Warrant No. 438	Box 16	Folder 6
Letter to stockholders from R.W. Poindexter, secretary, 1889 March 20	Box 16	Folder 6
Copy of Form for Consent of Stockholders for Board of Directors SL and W Co., to borrow \$25,000	Box 16	Folder 6
Uncashed check for \$31.38 to C.B. Greenwell from Simi Land and Water Co., signed by S. Edwards (with ledger sheet attached), 1888 September 7	Box 16	Folder 6
Draft outline of proposed exchange of stock for lands in Simi L and W Co., undated	Box 16	Folder 6
Copy of certification and articles of incorporation of SL and W Co., 1887 August 12	Box 16	Folder 6
Pencilled numbers on scratch paper	Box 16	Folder 6
List of property and mortgages taken by Simi L and W Co., 1888 June 15	Box 16	Folder 6
Receipt for loan from Thomas R. Bard to the Company in amount of \$500.00, 1888 July 14	Box 16	Folder 6
Equipment list from S L and W Co. to T.R. Bard, undated	Box 16	Folder 6
Bill from S L and W Co. to Bard and Perkins for 72 bales of hay totalling \$71.05	Box 16	Folder 6
Shipping notice from the Hueneme Wharf company, 1888 August 25	Box 16	Folder 6
Letter from the Bank of Ventura to T.R. Bard, Esq., 1888 September 12	Box 16	Folder 6
Statement from Western Union Telegraph Co. to Simi Land and Water Co., 1887 November 1	Box 16	Folder 6
Copy of Western Union telegram from R.W. Poindexter to Thomas R. Bard with draft of reply on back of form, 1888 March 7	Box 16	Folder 6
Shipping notice from Pacific Coast Steamship Co., 1887 October 13	Box 16	Folder 6

Handwritten list on scrap paper	Box 16	Folder 6	
Sheaf of six miscellaneous papers regarding Thomas R. Bard, 1887	Box 16	Folder 6	
Copy of ratification of T. R. Bard's acts as attorney for J. P. Green and J. R. Erringer, Jr., in assenting to subsidy to a railroad through Rancho Simi, 1887 December 8	Box 16	Folder 7	
Copy of resolution of Board of Directors authorizing construction of a steam railroad through Rancho Simi land	Box 16	Folder 7	
Stockholders consent to aid in construction of railroad through Simi, 1888 September 1	Box 16	Folder 7	
Copy of note for \$71,700 to Simi Land and Water Co. to be signed by stockholders, 1889 August 15	Box 16	Folder 7	
Copy of form of Option Agreement for Simi Land and Water company	Box 16	Folder 7	
Copy of form for Agreement for Sale and Purchase by Simi Land and Water Company	Box 16	Folder 7	
Handwritten memo as to law on subjects related to Simi Land and Water Company	Box 16	Folder 7	
Price list of stock ranges and Colony Tracts, as shown on map of Simi	Box 16	Folder 7	
Handwritten memo of Deeds by Simi Land and Water Company	Box 16	Folder 7	
Description, price and remarks on lands of Simi Land and Water Company	Box 16	Folder 7	
Printed price list of Simi Land and Water Company, 1889 January	Box 16	Folder 7	
Printed Corrected Price-List of Stock Ranges showing original and scaled prices, undated	Box 16	Folder 7	
History of Preliminary Negotiations for sale of 15/30 of "Simi" and "Las Posas" to D. McFarland	Box 16	Folder 8	
Copy of Memorandum of Agreement for Simi Land and Water Co., 1887 August 6	Box 16	Folder 8	
Simi Land and Water Co. draft termination trust in Dan McFarland, 1887 October 15	Box 16	Folder 8	
List of names and addresses:	Box 16	Folder 8	
W.E. Ferguson, Alhambra, Cal.			
Charles N. Flint, Cash So. Cal. Nat. Bk., 1st and Spring, L.A. City			
Account of proceeds of sale of shares of trust property of Simi Land and Water Co.	Box 16	Folder 8	

Memorandum for D.F. Perkins, 1888-1889	Box 16	Folder 8
Memorandum for Jno. P. Green, 1888-1889	Box 16	Folder 8
Document showing total trust notes and contracts of \$161,585.55	Box 16	Folder 8
Simi Stock Trust power of attorney from J.P. Green and J.R. Erringer, Jr., to T.R. Bard, 1888 April 11	Box 16	Folder 8
Letter from D. McFarland to T.R. Bard re: Simi Stock Trust, 1889 July 22	Box 16	Folder 8
Letter from R.W. Poindexter, Secretary, Simi Land and Water Co., to T.R. Bard re: stock, 1889 January 23	Box 16	Folder 8
Simi Trust list of notes to T.R. Bard, 1888 December 12	Box 16	Folder 8
Simi Land and Water Co., Dan McFarland, Trustee, Statements Nos. 5 and 6, 1888 June 1	Box 16	Folder 8
Statements Nos. 3 and 4, Simi Land and Water Co., sale of 170 shares, 1888 March 31	Box 16	Folder 8
Dan McFarland, Trustee, Statement No. 3, 1888 March 29	Box 16	Folder 8
Dan McFarland, Trustee, Statement No. 2, Dividend 6388.77	Box 16	Folder 8
Memorandum statement of account of Dan McFarland, Trustee, re: sale of stock of Simi Land and Water Company, 1888 June 1	Box 16	Folder 8
Copy of agreement, 1888 April 16	Box 16	Folder 8
Copy of agreement, 1888 March 31	Box 16	Folder 8
Agreement between Bard and Major Kimball as to distribution of unpaid notes and contracts, 1888 December 11	Box 16	Folder 8
Draft of Declaration of Trust by D. McFarland	Box 16	Folder 8
Bill from Lee and Scott for Simi and Las Posas syndicate, 1887 October 14	Box 16	Folder 8
List of Simi Land and Water Company Stock (on back of letter-size envelope)	Box 16	Folder 8
Thomas R. Bard's note to Simi Land and Water Company for \$71,706.60, 1889 August 15	Box 16	Folder 8
Correspondence between T. W. T. Richards and T. R. Bard re: stock in Simi Land and Water Company and Major Kimball	Box 16	Folder 9
Correspondence between T. R. Bard and others re: Simi Land and Water Company	Box 16	Folder 9
Five packets of correspondence related previous subject, 1887-1908	Box 16	Folder 9

Two letters from T. R. Bard to D. Neuhart, secretary Simi Land and Water Company, acknowledging receipt of dividend checks; attached to letters is postcard notice of stockholders' meeting to be held, 1895 September 7	Box 16	Folder 10
List of expenses of Simi Land and Water Co., totaling \$4,376.84, undated	Box 16	Folder 10
Letter from Secretary of Simi Land and Water Co. to Thomas R. Bard with following attachments, 1896 November 2	Box 16	Folder 10
By-Laws and Articles of Incorporation of the Simi Land and Water Co.		
Postcard notice of annual stockholders' meeting to be held, 1896 September 5		
Secretary's report	Box 16	Folder 10
Packet of correspondence addressed to T.R. Bard from W.G. Cochran, 1899 October 24 - December 30	Box 16	Folder 10
Packet of correspondence beginning with letter from T.R. Bard to W.G. Cochran, 1900 January 3	Box 16	Folder 10
Postcard notice of directors' meeting to be held, 1898 August 9	Box 16	Folder 10
Tissue copy of letter acknowledging receipt of dividend, 1900 June 5	Box 16	Folder 10
Schedule of prices for Simi Lands, undated	Box 16	Folder 10
Postcard notice of Annual Stockholders' Meeting to be held, 1903 September 5	Box 16	Folder 10
Notice announcing that stockholders' agreement of May 15, 1904 is declared null and void, 1904 September 30	Box 16	Folder 10
Correspondence regarding estate of a Major Booth, who owned shares in Simi Land and Water Co.	Box 16	Folder 10
Correspondence regarding meanders of Tapo Arroyo, 1906	Box 16	Folder 10
Simi Land and Water Co. memo re: Dividend No. 60, 1907 December 12	Box 16	Folder 10
Memos re: Dividends Nos. 61 and 62	Box 16	Folder 10
Notice of Annual Stockholders' Meeting to be held, 1909 September 18	Box 16	Folder 10
Correspondence regarding final dissolution of Simi Land and Water Co., 1910	Box 16	Folder 10
Memo to stockholders of Simi Land and Water Co. regarding distribution of 10 cents per share for property sold after original distribution	Box 16	Folder 10
T		

Letter from T.R. Bard to W.G. Cochran, 1899 December 28

	Box 16	Folder 10
Letter from Bard to Cochran re:vSo. Pacific Railroad, 1899 November 17	Box 16	Folder 10
Letter from Bard to Cochran re: possible location of railroad station, 1899 November 2	Box 16	Folder 10
Letter from Bard to Louis Blankenhorn, 1899 July 28	Box 16	Folder 10
Letter from Bard to Blankenhorn, 1899 July 18	Box 16	Folder 10
Letter from Title Guaranty Company of Ventura, California, to Mr. E.O. Gerberding, 1910 April 18	Box 16	Folder 10
E.O. Gerberding's letter reply to Title Guaranty Company of Ventura County, 1910 April 20	Box 16	Folder 10
Gerberding letter to George Little, secretary of Title Guaranty of Ventura County regarding Simi Land and Water Co. lands lying both in Ventura and Los Angeles counties, 1910 April 23	Box 16	Folder 10
Thank you letter from Title Guaranty Company of Ventura County to E.O. Gerberding, 1910 April 25	Box 16	Folder 10
Memo from Louis Blankenhorn to Thomas Bard, 1899 July 10	Box 16	Folder 10
Blankenhorn memo to Bard, 1899 July 15	Box 16	Folder 10
Western Union telegram from Blankenhorn to Bard, 1899 July 17	Box 16	Folder 10
Follow-up memo from Blankenhorn to Bard re: telegram, 1899 July 17	Box 16	Folder 10
Blankenhorn memo to Bard, 1899 July 21	Box 16	Folder 10
Letter from T. R. Bard to Dan McFarland, 1888 December 5	Box 16	Folder 11
Letter from Bard to J.R. Erringer and Jno. P. Green, 1887 November 25	Box 16	Folder 11
Letter from Bard to J.R. Erringer, 1887 November 26	Box 16	Folder 11
Bard letter to Erringer with request for receipt (accompanied by copy of receipt), 1887 December 9	Box 16	Folder 11
Copy of power of attorney from Green and Erringer to Bard, 1887 September 5	Box 16	Folder 11
Letter from H.P. Baueroft [unclear] to Bard on letterhead of A.J. Hatch and Co., dealers in Country Real Estate, 1888 March 13	Box 16	Folder 11
Letter from F.E. Smith, Proprietor, Ventura Vidette (no addressee), 1888 October 2	Box 16	Folder 11
Letter from D.M. McFarland to T.R. Bard, 1888 December 14	Box 16	Folder 11

Note from D. McFarland re: interest payments due, 1889 February 27	Box 16	Folder 11	
Large packet of paper-clipped correspondence, beginning with letter from T. R. Bard to J. R. Erringer, 1887 August 4	Box 16	Folder 11	
Large packet of paper-clipped correspondence, beginning with letter from T.W.T. Richards to T.R. Bard, 1892 January 14	Box 16	Folder 12	
Paper-clipped packet of correspondence, beginning with Bard's note to D. Neuhart, Secretary, Simi Land and Water Co.	Box 16	Folder 12	
Letter from Bard to Erringer re: exchange of stock shares for land in Rancho Simi, 1889 October 8	Box 16	Folder 12	
Letter from McFarland to Bard re: a June 1 meeting, 1888 May 19	Box 16	Folder 12	
Letter from Bard to Jno. P. Green, Esq., re: Hueneme Wharf Co., 1887 November 17	Box 16	Folder 12	
Packet of paper-clipped correspondence, beginning with letter from Jno. P. Green to T.R. Bard, 1887 January 21	Box 16	Folder 12	
Letter from Bard to Green re: Declaration of Trust from Andrew Gray, 1887 December 12	Box 16	Folder 12	
Letter to Green, circa 1888 June 7	Box 16	Folder 12	
Handwritten letter to Green, circa 1888 September 9	Box 16	Folder 12	
Letter to J.R. Erringer, Jr. , and Jno. P. Green, Esq., from Bard, 1888 April 6	Box 16	Folder 12	
Letter from Bard to Green re: Simi and Las Posas Syndicate, 1888 April 16	Box 16	Folder 12	
Letter to Erringer (illegible), circa 1889 October 12	Box 16	Folder 12	
Letter from Bard to Dan McFarland, 1888 January 26	Box 16	Folder 13	
Bard letter to Dan McFarland, 1889 January 1	Box 16	Folder 13	
Bard letter to McFarland, 1889 January 19	Box 16	Folder 13	
Paper-clipped packet of correspondence beginning with Bard letter to McFarland and ending with Bard note to McFarland, 1887 April 1 - December 27	Box 16	Folder 13	
Letter from J. R. Erringer on Pennsylvania Railroad Co. letterhead to "My dear Bard,", October 16, 1875	Box 16	Folder 13	
Bard letter to Messrs. Byron and Poindexter, 1889 March 4	Box 16	Folder 13	
Bard letter to Jos. Condon, Esq., with Condon's letter of March 17, 1891, attached, 1891 February 25	Box 16	Folder 13	
Letter to Thomas Bard on letterhead of Mechanics' Institute, San Francisco (August 8 unknown year), undated	Box 16	Folder 13	

Letter to Bard from Mrs. M.L. Crane of Santa Barbara, 1888 December 11	Box 16	Folder 13
Bard letter to J.W. Elliot, Esq., 1889 January 30	Box 16	Folder 13
Bard letter to W.R. Ferguson, Esq., 1889 April 18	Box 16	Folder 13
Packet of Bard correspondence, beginning with telegram to Forrester Bros., 1888 March 15	Box 16	Folder 13
Packet of Bard correspondence, beginning with letter to J.J. Fullerton, Esq., 1891 October 19	Box 16	Folder 13
Bard letter to Messrs. Graffopligus [spelling unclear], 1892 August 15	Box 16	Folder 13
Bard note re: SL and W Company stock transaction with McFarland regarding G.W. Johnston, with correspondence attached	Box 16	Folder 14
Bard letter to Jno. P. Green, Esq., 1887 September 9	Box 16	Folder 14
Bard letter to C. W. Flint, Esq. with enclosures, 1889 November 30	Box 16	Folder 14
Letter to Bard from Keys, Garrison and Co. re: construction of Simi Hotel, 1887 November 26	Box 16	Folder 14
Telegram from Nelson Miles to T. R. Bard, with correspondence attached, 1888 April 24	Box 16	Folder 14
Bard note to Miles (June 20, unknown year), undated	Box 16	Folder 14
Letter to T. Bard from Luis Ortega, 1887 November 6	Box 16	Folder 14
Letter to T.R. Bard, Esq., from T. Phillips, with Bard's letter of reply, 1889 February 25	Box 16	Folder 14
Bard letter to J.H. Brown, Esq., 1893 December 11	Box 16	Folder 14
Unsigned copy of mortgage between T.R. Bard and Simi Land and Water Company, 1887 October 29	Box 16	Folder 15
Isbell, I.C. (Dr. and Mrs.)	Box 16	Folder 16
Letter from H.H. More to T.R. Bard, 1879 March 9		
Letter from T.R. Bard to Dr. I.C. Isbell, undated		
Bard letter to Isbell, 1880 May 5		
Notice from Treasury Dept., Second Auditor's Office, to Hon C. Upson re: Pvt. Isaac C. Isbell's claim for arrears of pay, 1880 January 13		
Bard letter to Hon. Newton Booth, 1880 January 8		
Bard letter to Hon. Rommaldo Pacheco, 1880 January 8		
Newton booth letter, 1880 January 19		
R. Pacheco letter to Bard, 1880 January 21		

A.M. Kenaday letter to Hon. R. Pacheco, 1880 January 26			
R. Pacheco letter to T. Bard, with Bard's note to Dr. Isbell, 1880 January 26, February 5			
Bard letter to Dr. Isbell, 1880 January 28			
R. Pacheco letter to T. Bard, 1880 January 30			
Isbell letter to Bard, 1880 December 3			
A.M. Isbell letter to Bard, 1880 February 9			
Isbell letter to Bard, 1880 February 16			
A.M. Isbell letter to Bard, 1880 April 7			
A.M. Isbell postcard to Bard, 1880 April 17			
Isbell letter to Bard, 1880 November 21			
Isbell letter to Bard, 1880 December 21			
A.M. Isbell letter to Bard, 1889 December 28			
J.H. Waring telegram to Bard, 1890 May 13			
Bard letter to Rev. W.G. Mills with attached correspondence re: late Mrs. Isbell, 1899 March 30			
S.F. Peckham letter to Bard re: Isbells, with attached correspondence, 1912 April 26			
Simi and Las Posas Trust Letters; Barker Gummere, Trustee	Box 16	Folder 17	
Declaration of Trust Barker Gummon (sic) Trust Tax Matters	Box 16	Folder 18	
Declaration of Trust Barker Gummon (sic)	Box 16	Folder 19	
Simi and Las Posas Trusts Letters; Andrew Gray, Trustee	Box 16	Folder 20	
Declaration of Trust Andrew Gray, Simi	Box 16	Folder 21	
Declaration of Trust Andrew Gray, Simi; Tax Matters	Box 16	Folder 22	
Simi and Las Posas Trusts Letters; Andrew Gray, Trustee	Box 16	Folder 23	
Litigation re: Simi	Box 16	Folder 24	
Litigation re: Simi	Box 16	Folder 25	
Litigation re: Simi; Gummere vs. de la Guerra	Box 16	Folder 26	
Litigation re: Simi; Moore vs. Gummere	Box 16	Folder 27	
Las Posas Land and Water Company records, circa 1880-1890	Box 21		

This box contains a book of invoices, a "Continue of Abstract of Title" for land from Rancho Las Posas that was owned by Las Posas Land and Water, a ledger with declaration of trust records, the company bylaws, a stock ledger, and meeting minutes.

Simi and Las Posas records, 1887-1888

Box 22

Scope and Contents

This box contains three volumes of the "Abstract of Title to Simi and Las Posas: Supplemental Abstracts of Actions and Proceedings", opions on title for Simi Land and Water Company and Las Posas Land and Water, and an abstract of title for Las Posas and Simi, with a copy of Jose de la Guerra y Noriega's last will and testament.

Simi and Las Posas records, circa 1886-1915

Box 23

Scope and Contents

This box contains an abstract of title to Simi and Las Posas Volume I-III; a rental book for Rancho Las Posas land, with an index of subdivisions and tenants; an abstract of Rancho Las Posas and Simi, which includes a copy of Jose de la Guerra y Noriega's will.

Binder: Continuation of Abstract of Title of Lands of Simi Land and Water Company, 1888 Box 38

Abstract of Rancho Simi Las Posas and San Francisco (Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company), circa 1881

Box 39

Field Notes of Las Posas, 1888-1889

Box 39

Scope and Contents

This book contains field notes of the exterior boundaries of the Rancho Las Posas as resurveyed and subdivided in 1888 by John T. Snow, county surveyor, Ventura County.

Grant of Rancho Los Posas, circa 1871

Box 39

Scope and Contents

This is a copy made for the Philadelphia and California Petroleum Company.

Ledger: Simi Land and Water Company, circa 1887-1890

Ledger 98

Scope and Contents

This ledger contains bound correspondence regarding the Simi Land and Water Company.

"Memoranda and Calculation of Areas relating to Subdivisions Rancho Las Posas belonging to Thomas R. Bard", circa 1908

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 10: Southside Improvement Company, 1883-1910 Scope and Contents

This series contains the financial papers and several time books from the Southside Improvement Company, which was established to provide water and irrigation to the Bardsdale and Fillmore area. The firm was established in February of 1887 by R.G. Surdam, the founder of Bardsdale, Cephas Bard, Thomas R. Bard, FW. Gerberding, and E.O. Gerberding.

Title/Description	Instances	
Financial papers, 1889-1909	Box 17	Folder 1
Financial papers, 1888-1908	Box 17	Folder 2
Financial papers, 1889-1908	Box 17	Folder 3
Financial papers, 1897-1909	Box 17	Folder 4
Financial papers, 1888-1910	Box 17	Folder 5
Financial papers, 1889-1909	Box 17	Folder 6
Financial papers, 1887-1904	Box 17	Folder 7
Financial papers, 1899 March - September	Box 17	Folder 8
Time book, 1890-1891	Box 17	Envelope 1
Southside Improvement Company (time book), 1892-1893	Box 17	envelope 2
Southside Improvement Company time book, 1894-1898	Box 17	envelope 3
Financial papers, 1889-1910	Box 17	Folder 9
Financial papers, 1887-1910	Box 17	Folder 10
Financial papers, 1888-1910	Box 17	Folder 11
Financial papers, 1889-1908	Box 17	Folder 12
Financial papers, 1894-1910	Box 17	Folder 13
Financial papers,, 1891-1908	Box 17	Folder 14
Financial papers, 1887-1901	Box 17	Folder 15
Financial papers, 1893-1899	Box 17	Folder 16
Financial papers, 1891-1908	Box 17	Folder 17
Financial papers, 1893-1900	Box 14	Folder 20
Financial papers, 1883-1909	Box 14	Folder 21
Financial papers, 1888-1909	Box 14	Folder 22

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 11: Thomas Robert Bard papers, 1869-1960, (1902-1912)

Scope and Contents note

The Thomas R. Bard papers consist of several items ranging in date from 1890 to 1917, with the bulk of materials dated 1902-1912. It includes a scrapbook of letters relating to illness, a personal scrapbook of political newspaper clippings, two scrapbooks of newspaper reports on and the proceedings of Thomas R. Bard's election to the U.S. Senate, another scrapbook of pamphlets and newspaper clippings, and ledgers and folders pertaining to research on Bard family history. The series provides information about Thomas Bard's businesses, politics, family history, and family life, including his relationship with his brother Cephas Bard.

One scrapbook contains over 175 typed and written letters and telegrams, and over 50 calling cards expressing concern and relief following T.R. Bard's recovery from a life threatening illness between September and November of 1902. The majority of letters were written to his wife, Mary. The letters came from all over the United States and were sent by political associates, educators, ministers, family friends, and even the Southern California Women's Christian Temperance Union. The early letters of September and October of 1902 all expressed "sympathy" and would indicate that the prognosis was not good. In late October 1902 the letters began to reflect relief that Senator Bard was recovering.

A personal scrapbook from 1910 to 1912 contains many newspaper clippings and letters. The vast majority of these papers are political in nature. Loose, in the back of the scrapbook, there are several earlier newspaper clippings dating as far back as 1897, also regarding politics. Two other scrapbooks contain newspaper clippings on the 1900 U.S. Senate election. Another scrapbook contains a wide range of topics, including pamphlets and newspaper clippings on farming techniques, Thatcher School notes, and newspaper clippings on local social events. The ledgers and folders include family history, letters, receipts, correspondence, and other materials from Scotland, Ireland, and England regarding research on Bard family history. These ledgers date from 1879 to 1915, concentrated between 1902 and 1908.

Most of the scrapbooks and folders include itemized inventories of their contents.

Title/Description	Instances
Scrapbook: Proceedings of election as US senator, 1900 February	Box 18
Language of the Material: English.	
General note	
This scrapbook contains newspaper clippings of Senator Bard's election in 1900. There are several loose newspaper clippings in addition to the clippings attached to the pages.	

Scrapbook: Election as Senator. Newspaper Reports, 1900,

1905

Language of the Material: English.

General note

This scrapbook contains only newspaper clippings of Senator Bard's election in 1900. There are several

loose newspaper clippings in addition to the clippings attached to the pages.

Scrapbook: Relating to Thomas Bard's illness, 1902

Box 18

General Note

This scrapbook contains over 175 typed and written letters and telegrams, and over 50 calling cards all expressing concern and following Senator T.R. Bard's recovery from a life threatening illness between September 1902 and November 1902. The majority of letters were written to Senator Bard's wife. Mary Bard. These letters came from all over the United States and were sent by political associates, educators, ministers, family friends, and even the Southern California Women's Christian Temperance Union. The early letters of September and October 1902 all expressed sympathy and would indicate that the prognosis was not good. In late October 1902 the letters began to reflect the relief that Bard had recovered. There are also several loose letters in addition to the letters attached to the pages.

Scrapbook: Personal 1910-1911, 1902-1914

Box 18

Language of the Material: English.

General note

This scrapbook contains newspaper clippings, letters, telegrams, and a photograph collected by T.R. Bard. Most of the materials refer to politics. There are several loose newspaper clippings in addition to the clippings attached to the pages. Behind the last page of the scrapbook are two loose telegrams referring to Bard's illness.

Scrapbook: Miscellaneous, 1914-1917 Box 18

General note

This scrapbook contains newspaper clippings, receipt forms, and pamphlets. The materials cover a wide range of subjects from killing gophers to inheritance taxes. There are several loose newspaper clippings in addition to the clippings attached to the pages.

Scrapbook No. 1, circa 1900-1901 Box 40

Scope and Contents

This scrapbook contains clippings and has a label that reads: Miscellaneous public matters.

Scrapbook No. 2, circa 1901 Box 40

This scrapbook contains clippings and has a label that reads: Miscellaneous public matters.

Scrapbook: Senatorial Record, circa 1902-1905

Box 41

Scope and Contents

This scrapbook contains clippings of newspaper articles related to Bard's activities as a Senator.

Scrapbook: Senator T.R. Bard, 1896 September 2 - 1908 May 11 Box 45

Scope and Contents

This oversized scrapbook contains photographs and newspaper clippings of Bard's senatorial career.

Binder: Miscellaneous for Office, 1908-1909

Box 41

Scope and Contents

This scrapbook contains clippings, notes, prices lists, and correspondence related to both Bard's Senatorial and business dealings.

Ledgers, 1901-1909

"Family History: Memoranda and notes of no importance or filed to get rid of them" (Original folio label), 1901-1909

Box 5

Folder 15

Scope and Contents

Folio was embossed with number 1.

"Correspondence with Persons in Scotland, Ireland, and England" (Original label), 1901-1909

Box 5

Folder 16

General note

Lower half of folio label read: "Tenison Groves, Issac W. Ward, W.T. Latimer, A. Francis Stewart, Leo Culleton, Lena Baird, and Francis J. Bigger". Folio also had the number 3 embossed on it.

Letters, receipts and other material related to Bard family history research, 1901-1909

Box 5

Folder 17

General note

This folio contains correpondence from Thomas Bard to researchers working on Bard family history, receipts, and discussion of publication and printing costs. Also included are a 1908 map of Nashville and a historical-educational booklet on Richmond, Virginia. A typed poem and "Morris Canal Banking Company Permit for Tolls" are also in this ledger. The folio was embossed with the number 6.

Family and business correspondence of T.R. Bard and

Richard Bard, 1872-1957

Correspondence related to Bard family history research, 1890-1915	Box 5	Folder 11-13	
General note			
These folders include typed and handwritten correspondence, letters, and telegrams. Most of these letters are the groundwork for the book "The Bard Family" by G. O. Seilhamer. These letters were organized by Bard family members. Dates range from 1879 to 1915, concentrating between 1902-1908.			
Bard and Perkins, 1881-1891			
Account books and ledgers, 1881-1888	Box 19		
Scope and Contents			
This box contains ledgers and account books related to Bard and Perkins. This includes: a journal dated March 1884 - March 1885; a journal titled "Perkins and Bard Thesher", dated May 1884 - March 1885; a ledger dated January 1884 - March 1885; a ledger titled "Perkins and Bard Thresher" dated May 1884 - March 1885; a ledger dated January 1881 - December 1883; a ledger labeled "Bard, Perkins, and Cook" dated July 1884 - September 1884; a ledger dated January 1881 - December 1884; a ledger labeled "Herding Book Bard and Perkins" dated January 1883 - March 1888.			
Bard and Perkins letters, 1884 November - 1891 June	Box 20		
Scope and Contents			
This box contains a ledger of correspondence between Bard and Perkins. The ledger is fragile and in poor condition. Consult with the Reference Desk before use as it may require additional preservation actions before being used.			
Ledger: Perkins and Bard 1884, 1884 July - 1884 September	Ledger 61		
Journal: Bard and Perkins, 1885 March - 1890 June	Ledger 62		
Cash book: Bard and Perkins, 1885 March - 1892 March	Ledger 63		
Ledger: Bard and Perkins, 1887 March - 1896 December	Ledger 64		

This box contains what appears to be a mix of personal and business correspondence of both Thomas R. Bard and Richard Bard. This includes investment in the development of Port Hueneme. There is a book of stock certificates issued by the Bank of Hueneme for the period 1889 - 1933; and a book of stock certificates for the Hueneme Wharf and Lighter Company, circa 1882. There are detailed inventories in each folder detailing the correspondents, topics, and dates. Four folders have been added to the end of the box. One containd an unidentifed type transcript of one of Bard's letters. The other contains balance sheets for the Sacramento Valley Sugar Company and Pacific Sugar Construction Company, vouchers from the Lion Oil and Asphalt Company and San Antonio Oil Company, and checks from the same companies as well as the Sisar Oil and Asphalt Company. The last two contain correspondence between Mary Bard and the Board of Supervisors regarding a resolution of respect to the memory of T.R. Bard and a small scrapbook of clippings related to T.R. Bard's life.

Correspondence, T.R. Bard biography, and business papers, 1870-1960

Box 25

Scope and Contents

This box contains a mix of T.R. Bard personal and business correspondence, Richard Bard's business papers and correspondence, and notes and research for a biography of T.R. Bard. There are detailed inventories in each folder detailing its contents.

Clippings, 1901-1904

Box 28

Scope and Contents

This box contains several newspaper and article clippings that T.R. Bard collected during his work as a U.S. senator. The clippings are of stories either about Senator Bard or topics that he worked on.

Clippings, 1924-1925

Box 38

Scope and Contents

These clippings were in a box and have been foldered. They all relate to Thomas R. Bard's career.

Gosnell clippings, circa 1927

These clippings are about the trial over Gosnell-Lloyd oil rights dispute.

Diaries, 1869-1911

Box 27

Scope and Contents

Diaries and date book of T.R. Bard, including some that date to his time as a senator. There is one ledger labeled "Record A: Applicants for Office."

T.R. Bard's estate, 1915-1923

Box 30

Scope and Contents

This box contains a mix of mementos and papers from both T.R. Bard's personal collection and his businesses. This includes a binder labeled "Estate of Thomas R. Bard" that details the financial state of his investments, including the Mary Parker Bard and Louisa J. Bard Trust, dated 1915-1923; a diary, dated 1899; and a Bible gifted to T.R. Bard by his father, dated April 1850.

"Estate of Thomas R. Bard Deceased, Vol. I", 1915 March	Ledger 65
"Estate of Thomas R. Bard Deceased Vol. II", 1915 March	Ledger 66
"Estate of Thomas R. Bard Deceased Transcript", 1915 March	Ledger 67
Ventura Abstract Company letters and abstracts of title	
T.R. Bard letters, 1899-1915	Box 30

Scope and Contents

This box contains a bound volume of political letters, numbered 15 and dated March-June 1904; an index that was originally pasted into the back of volume 15; a black volume of letters, circa 1899-1900; a bound volume of letters, dated 1912-1915; and a light brown volume of primarily business correspondence, dated 1903-1904. The letters appear to have been related to transactions with the Ventura Abstract Company.

Ventura Abstract Company books for various abstract of title, 1877-1890	Box 32
Index to Scrapbooks, etc., Irrigation, undated	Ledger 69
"Hueneme Public Hall Association (disincorporated) Cash Book", 1882-1888	Ledger 70

Journal, unidentified account book, 1876 April - 1880 February	Box 33
Thomas A. Scott estate: Unidentified ledger containing accounts and correspondence, 1876-1879	Box 19
Thomas A. Scott estate: Ledger A, circa 1881-1889	Ledger 71
Thomas A. Scott estate: Journal-Ledger A, circa 1881-1893	Ledger 72
Manuscript: Oil, land, and politics: the California career of	Box 36

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This manuscript has severe water damage. It has been treated for mold damage and stabilized. However, additional preservation and digitization may be necessary for safe use.

Thomas Robert Bard by W.H. Hutchinson, undated

Scope and Contents

This manuscript was not written by nor belonged to T.R. Bard. It was placed in this series as it fits thematically. It's not clear who the edits in this manuscript are by. The chapters are not necessarily in order, and chapter titles and numbers may differ from the final published version.

Loose papers, circa 1899-1928

Box 37

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

The papers in this box have severe water damage. They have been treated for mold damage and stabilized. However, additional preservation and digitization may be necessary for safe access.

Scope and Contents

These papers may be related to B.I. Company and include correspondence and contracts with and about the Southern Pacific Company, Simi Land and Water, and other Bard investments, clippings re: Bard's reelection to the U.S. Senate, reports on water levels and zone wells, and geological reports re: George N. Munger Property (B.I. Co.) and Lot 25 of the Bard subdivision.

Zoroaster, 1885

Thomas R. Bard's copy of Zoroaster by F. Marion Crawford.

Series 12: Richard Bard papers, circa 1880 - 1960

Scope and Contents

This series includes correspondence, papers, and notes that belonged to Richard Bard. He was the son of Thomas R. and Mary Bard. After graduating from Princeton in 1915, he returned to Southern California. He was a major player in the early development of the Port Hueneme harbor. The majority of his papers are related to either local politics and development projects or Bard family history.

Title/Description	Instances
Account book for bills and accounts payable, 1906 January 30 - 1931 December	Box 33
Asserted family and hyginess garragnendance gires	Pov 20

Assorted family and business correspondence, circa 1880s-1930

Box 29

Scope and Contents

This box contains miscellaneous correspondence between members of the Bard family, as well as with business partners that various Bard family members worked with. There are inventories in each folder, but not all the inventories appear to be accurate. Other materials include 53 reprints of article titled "Thomas R. Bard and Ventura County's Sheep Industry 1870-1884" by Waldemar Westergaard; 2 programs for the annual meeting and banquet of the Pennsylvaniaand a folder full of scraps and notes related to family history from around 1942 which appears to have been collected by Richard Bard;

Business papers, 1912-1953

Box 34

Scope and Contents

This box contains the business papers and correspondence of Richard Bard. This includes committee meeting minutes and records for the Calleguas Municipal Water District and Calleguas Watershed Committee, dated January 1951-November 1953; will of Walton Gray Hughes, circa 1912; case files for victims of the Saint Francis Dam disaster, dated 1928; and corporate records and a stock and bounds book for the Stewart Investment Corporation, 1927-1931. Other subjects covered include a dedication plaque for an Ojail oil well; correspondence related to land in Simi Valley; research on the history

[^] Return to Table of Contents

of Somis; work with the Ventura County Historical Society; correspondence regarind the remains of Nancy Harer from Ivy Lawn, dated 1953; research on titles related to Rancho Santa Ana and Rancho Simi, dated 1912; translation of titles related to Las Posas land; and proposals for a bus line between Oxnard and Hueneme, 1939.

Hueneme papers, 1890-1940

Box 35

Scope and Contents

This box contains the paper of Richard Bard that relate to his business and investments in the development of Port Hueneme. This includes correspondence regarding or with city officials regarding irrigation, the Ventura Abstract Company, the Hueneme Water District and related projects, various U.S. departments or bureaus, the Ventura County Game Association, Title Guaranty Company of Ventura, Union Leauge of Los Angeles, and Ventura County Power Company. Other subjects include hotels; drainage projects for the Hueneme lagoon; communication with the Alta Mutual Water Company; maps from the Anchor Oil Company; a library in Hueneme, the sale of lots in Somis; maps and leases for the Ideal Oil Company; and meeting minutes regarding a community center in Hueneme. There is also an 1860 plat for Rancho Las Posas.

Minute book and membership register for Cal-Coast Growers Association, Inc. , 1960 May 3 - 1963 May 3	Box 33
Unidentified account book , circa 1885	Box 33
Unidentified account book, possibly related to business with	Box 33

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Erringer, 1876-1879